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From; Rathbun, Brad (JUS) ' \ \ m

Sen: August 18, 2008 5:58 AM (’ \/l\/(, |
& : N

To: Haennel, Steve (JUS)

Subject: RE: Mike JACK T w
Thanks for the update Steve. | haven't heard anything else but will forward if | do. /f—-/
Kesp me informed,

- Brad
From: Haennel, Steve (JUS)
Sent: August 15, 2008 3:40 PM
To: Rathbun, Brad (JUS)
Subject: Mike JACK

Hi Brad,

| met with Dr. Lapame today. He will be interviewing JACK during his PRE week at the Academy. If there is anymore
information, please let me know.

Tx
Steve

S.E. (5teve) Hasnnel
Sergeant #7336

Ontario Provincial Police
Career Development Bureau
Uniform Recruitment

777 Memorial Ave.

Orillia, Ontario, L3V 7V3
steve haennel@ontario.ca
Work: 705-328-6721
Fax:705-3296519



Haennel, Steve (JUS)

From: Whitney, Joanne (JUS)
Sent: August 8, 2008 4:38 PM
To: Rathbun, Brad (JUS)
Cc: Haennel, Steve (JUS)
Subject: JACK, Michael

Hi Brad,

Just to update you on further inquiries that have been made in regards to this candidate.

| spoke with two of his references, a Professor Brian Patrick who is the head of the Computer Program at Trent
University. He advises that he has been to Michael's residence and seen the guns. They are all collectors weapons
that he has carefully collected and he is very proud of his collection. This is the reason that he shows them off. In no
way does he feel that he is "gun happy". He sets his eyes on a specific gun to add to his collection only and many are
vintage WWII guns. They are all registered and stored proplerly.

| also spoke with Andre Melaney who is Michael's landlord. He advises that he has seen the guns and has been with
him when he attended the local gun club which he belongs to and actually shot many of these guns. They are all
stored in a special safe and he is not concerned in any way with Michael having these in his household. He is very
proud of the collection and doesn't just show them to anyone. He would not describe him as "gun happy” just a proud
collector,

Michael also contacted me as he had heard that we were contacting some of his references. | advised him that this
was an issue that was not fully pursued during his background investigation. He advised that he had attended the
detachment to meet the people he was going to be working with and had gone on ride alongs with two officers. The
two officers were Cst. John Pellock and Cst. Mark Gravelle were both invited to his residence to see this collection.
He advised that he does follow the rules in regards to firearms.

A CPIC check was conducted in regards to CFRO and found that he has 22 firearms registered to him at this time.

Thanks for taking the time to send us your concerns on this individual. If you have any further questions regarding this
or any other concerns of this candidate, please let either Steve or | know.

Take care,

Joannes

Jeanne Whitney Sgt. #7368
Caxeer Development Bureaw
Unifoun Recruitment Onillia

® Tel (705) 329-6723

= Fax.(705) 329-6619

B Email Joanne Whitney@ontario.ca



Eaennel, Steve_EUS}

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

S.E. [Steve) Haennel
Sergeant #7336

Ontario Provincial Police
Career Development Bureau
Uniform Recruitment

777 Memaorial Ave.

Orillia, Ontario, L3V 7V3
steve haennel@ontaric.ca
Work:705-329-6721
Fax:705-3296618



Haennel, Steve (JUS)
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From: Haennel, Steve (JUS)
Sent: September 4, 2008 3:54 PM
To: Rathbun, Brad (JUS)
Subject: Michael Jack
Hi Brad,

Fyi, Dr. Lapalme say JACK during his pre week at the OPP Academy. He indicates that he does not have any
concerns at this time.
Have any others concerns come up from your side?

Steve

S.E. [Steve) Haennel
Sergeant #7336

Ontario Provincial Police
Carger Development Bureau
Uniform Recruitment

777 Memorial Ave.

Orillia, Ontario, L3V 7V3
steve.haennel@ontario.ca
Work: 705-328-6721

Fax 705-32965619
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JACK, Michael 080558

Sgt. Joanne Whitney contacted the following in regards to concerns of JACK,
Michael in relation to his gun collection.

| spoke with two of his references, a Professor Brian PATRICK who is the head
of the Computer Program at Trent University. He advises that he has been to
Michael's residence and seen the guns. They are all collector's weapons that he
has carefully collected and he is very proud of his collection. This is the reason
that he shows them off. In no way does he feel that he is "gun happy". He sets
his eyes on a specific gun to add to his collection only and many are vintage
WWII guns. They are all registered and stored properly.

| also spoke with Andre MELANEY who is Michael's landlord. He advises that he
has seen the guns and has been with him when he attended the local gun club
which he belongs to and actually shot many of these guns. They are all stored in
a special safe and he is not concerned in any way with Michael having these in
his household. He is very proud of the collection and doesn't just show them to
anyone. He would not describe him as "gun happy” just a proud collector.

Michael Jack also contacted me as he had heard that we were contacting some
of his references. | advised him that this was an issue that was not fully pursued
during his background investigation. He advised that he had attended the
detachment to meet the people he was going to be working with and had gone
on ride-alongs with two officers. The two officers were Cst. John Pollock and
Cst. Mark Gravelle who were both invited to his residence to see this collection.
He advised that he does follow the rules in regards to firearms.

A CPIC check was conducted in regards to CFROQ and found that he has 22
firearms registered to him at this time.
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Haennel, sieve (JU>S —
From: Haennel, Steve (JUS) — —_— .
Sent: August 13, 2008 4:01 PM |

To: Traviss, Denise (JUS); Lapalme, Denis (JUS) /

Subject: RE: Candidate Michael JACK '

Hi Dr. Laplame:

The candidate will be at the Academy for the PRE week on 25-29 j of
December 2008

Steve

From: Traviss, Denise (JUS)

Sent: August 11, 2008 2:31 PM

To: Lapaime, Denis (JUS)

Cc: Haenneal, Steve (JUS)

Subject: RE: Candidate Michagi JACK

Okay, | am copying Steve on this email so that he can find that out.

STEVE, could you please find this out and let me know.

Denise

From: Lapalme, Denis (JUS)
Sent: August 11, 2008 2:30 PM
To: Traviss, Denise (JUS)
Subject: RE: Candidate Michasl JACK
Hello

I think | should work with the Academy on this one along with recruitment. The position should be as such: We have
offered the candidate employement conditional on his passing academy and OPC and probationary time. We still can
discuss with the Academy concerns, decide what to look at, identify different hypothesis that can explain this behavior
(such as maybe he thought this would impress the officer), and then strategize on a meeting between psychologist
and candidate. So | need to know when he is at the academy?

Denis

From: Traviss, Deniss (JUS)

Sent: Monday, August 11, 2008 2:16 PM
To: Lapalme, Denis (JUS)

Subject: FW: Candidate Michasl JACK

Hi thera

Steve Haennel sent me this email last week. What do you want to do about this person, do you want to do an
intervisw?

Denise

From: Haennel, Steve [JUS)
Sent: August &, 2008 10:01 AM
To: Traviss, Denise (JUS)
Subject: Candidate Michael JACK
Hi Denise,

As per our discussion, this person is from Israel. There, he did mandatory Military time.

He was educated at Trent University.

During a recent ride along, he mentioned his interest in guns to the extent he showed the officer his gun collection
and discussed violent encounters while in the military.

He has been offered emolovment and start in the Aug intake.
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----- Original Message--—---

From: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)

Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2008 10:57 AM

To: Rathbun, Brad (JUS): Campbell, Ron (JUS)
Co: Thomas, Sandy (JUS)

Subject: RE: Upcoming recruit

Sandy

FPlease see 3gt Rathburn's concerns about this future recruit coming to
Peterborough Detachment.

Mike

————— Originzl Message-----—

From: Eathbun, Brad (JU3)

Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2008 12:01 &M
To: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Cc: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)

Subject: Upcoming recruit

5/3gt Campbell: On one of cur recent shifts I met a gentleman who is
apparently coming to our detachment from the next recruitment class. He did a ride-

along with our shift and T would like teo talk to you about some concerns that have
been raised.

Apparently he is a Russian male who has also spent time in the Israeli
Army, with the name of Michael JACK (DOB: 16 Dec 1972)

In my short encounter he made a comment about how he likes guns.

He commented about guns continucusly during his ride-along. He
apparently has 32 registered guns. His obsession with guns was guite disturbing. He
alsoc mentioned the persons he killed (shot) during his time in the Army. The officer

he rode with will make notes with all concerns, should this be required.

& concern by the officer was what the result would be in making command
staff aware of an officer's "instincts™ that were a bit "hair raising™.

As 1 was being told, I felt that these points should at least be looked
intoc or brought to the attention of our recruiting department.

I understand this recruit may be riding with PC Pollock today (05 Aug
2008) .

5gt Rathbun



Haennel, Steve (JUS)

e A i =y
From: Thomas, Sandy (JUS)
Sent: August 6, 2008 8:28 AM
To: Hzennel, Steve (JUS)
Ce: McCollum, Angie (JUS)
Steve
Just thinking about this recruit who is going on ride alongs/showing firearm

collection etc.

Without seeing the file etc. Do you think he may be a little overly keen - going on
ride alongs - trying to impress the officers (showing gun collection) to fit in
wanting to be accepted. With cultural differences perhaps going to this extreme to fit
in ?7? Anything in the file to suggest this?

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld



Haennel, Steve SJUSI B P B — —

From: Thomas, Sandy (JUS)
Sent: August 5, 2008 7:43 PM
To: Trivett, Glenn (JUS)
Cc: Haennel, Steve (JUS)
Subject: Fw: Upcoming recruit
Fvi

This is new recruit for Aug - Steve looked his file all is clean - good employment
record etc

We are going to have Denis look at his file and perhaps talk to him. Can you discuss
anything further wyou want done with Steve.

I have asked Det to keep us apprised of anything further - suggested supervisor tak
him out.

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

————— Criginal Message-—--—-

From: Rathbun, Brad (JUS)

To: Thomas, Sandy (JUS):; Johnston, Mike P. (JUS); Campbell, Ron (JUS)
CC: Haennel, Steve [(JU3)

Sent: Tue Aug 05 18:12:05 2008

Subject: RE: Upcoming recruit

I just spoke with PC Pollock, who did have JACK ride with him yesterday. As with the
irst officer, JACK made it a point to take Pollock into his residence and show him
is collection of firearms. PC POLLOCK is standing beside me, echoing the concerns as
o why this recruif made it such a point to show off these firearms.

JRACK iz looking for more ride-alongs, and the officers he's been out with feel it
would be appropriate if a supervisor or current Coach Officer were to go out with him
and see if the behavior remains consistent, and see if other independent officers have
similar concerns.

h

Sgt Rathbun.

————— Original Message———-—-

From: Thomas, Sandy (JUS)

Sent: August 5, 2008 11:01 AM

To: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS); Rathbun, Brad (JUS); Campbell, Ron (JUS)
Cc: Haennel, Steve (JUS)

Subject: Re: Upcoming recruit

Mike

I will have Steve look into this for you - thanks for bring this to our attention.

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

————— Original Message-=----

From: Johnston, Mike F. (JUS)

To: Johnston, Mike F. (JUS); Rathbun, Brad (JUS) ; Campbell, Ron (JUS)
CC: Thomas, Sandy (JUS); Haennel, Steve (JUS)

Sent: Tue Aug 05 10:58:54 2008

Subject: BE: Upcoming recruit

Teve

Ly ]

L N —_— - -
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el W ol : APPLICATION
Position of Constable/Cadet

Important: 1. Carefully review and follow application instructions issued with this application form.
2. Please print clearly, complete fully, and use additional paper if space is insufficient.

I. Personal Information

Last Name Given Name (1) Given Name (2) 3rd, 6th & 9th digits ol SIN #
Jack Michael 0 I 3 '. 0

Complete Address (including Number, Street, Apt. Number, Lot, Concessions, Rural Route #)
1049 Primrose Lane, RR #&

City ar Town Province Postal Code
Peterborough Ontario K9J 6X5
" Business or Day Phone Number: { 3
705 748-1011 ext. 7802
Home or Evening Phone Number: ( 3
705 740-5765
Are vou at least 18 years of age? Yes@ NoO |
|
Are you legally eligible to work in Canada? Yes @ Nod |
Are you a Canadian citizen or a permanent resident of Canada? Yes@ NoO

Do you possess a valid driver's licence that permits you to drive an automobile in Ontario with full Yes@ NoO
driving privileges and do you have six or fewer demerit points?

| Have you ever been convicted of any criminal offence for which a pardon has not been granted or YesO No®
| issued? (This means any fine, period of imprisonment, or period of probation offered by the court)

IT you were previously convicted under a federal statute, have you been granted or issued = N/A B YesO NoO

a pardon; or in the event of a discharge related to a finding of guilt, have the records been
sealed by the R.C.M.P.?

Do you possess a CPR certificate? (if Yes, please provide the expiry date. if no, please provide date  Yes 85 noO
of scheduled training.) 21 February 2011

| Da vou possess a first-aid certificate? (if Yes, please provide the expiry date. if no, please provide Yes®d MNoO
date of scheduled training) 21 February 2011

B Copyright Queen's Printer for Ontario, 1999. Reproduced with permission. Conflidential
O ACP Constable Selection System Page 1 of 7
Aprl 27, 1990
C55 00797
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[I. Education

| Secondary School Attended Highest Grade or Level Completed
. (if applicable, nttach equivalency cerificate)
| High School #493, St. Petersburg, Russia Grade 11
| Type of Certificate or Diploma Obtained
none

Business, Trade or Technical School Attended
Marine Technological School "ORT Ashdod', Ashdod, Israel

Course Name

| Length of Course
Marine Electricity and Control |2
|

years

Licence, Certificate or Diploma Awarded
High school diploma

Community College Attended
Marine Technological College "Mevoot Yam'', Mikhmoret, Israel

Program MName | Length of Program
Marine Electricity and Control i 1 year

Licence, Certificate or Diploma Awarded L
College diploma

University Attended
Trent University, Peterborough, Ontario

Major Area of Study Length of Course
uter Science b years !
|
Degree Awarded | General Honours I
B.Sc. Honours (4 years); M.Sc. (2 years) X
Other relevant Courses, Workshops, Seminars, Training, Licenses, Certificates or Degrees
Please see attached documentation.
—_— — - — — - e —— —l
I
OACP Constable Selection System Page 2 of 7

April 27, 1999
CE5 00797



I1I. Employment History

MNote: |, Beginning with your present or previous employer and conlinuing in reverss time order, list and describe every position you
have held since the beginning of your work experience. 1fyou have held two or more positions with the same employer, list and
describe each position separately. Include military, part-time @nd summer employment. (Flease attach additional sheets as
required)

Is your current employer(s) eware you are secking employment? Please be advised they may be contacted at a further peint in
the selection process.

!,-\J

Present or Previous Employer
Trent University

" Telephone Number | Date of Employment

| (705) 748-1011 ext. 7802 | From: 2007/01 _ To:  present

Complete Mailing Address (include Postal Code)
1600 West Bank Drive, Peterborough, Ontario, K9J 7BS8

Su srvisor's Mame and Title . Position Title
r. Brian G. Patrick Chair Course Instructor/Lecturer

Brief Description of Duties
Develop and teach courses on digital logic, programming languages, and
fundamentals of computer design.

| Reasorn for Leaving
stﬁ employed

| Present or Previous Employer
| Teaching Assistant, Department of Computer Science/Studies, Trent University

“Telephone Number | Date of Employment
(703) 748-1011 ext. 7542 | From: _2004/09 To:  2006/05

Complete Mailing Address (include Postal Code) o
same as above

Supervisor's Name and Title . Position Title
r. Richard T. Hurley Chair Teaching Assistant

Brief ﬁésaﬁtlréﬁ.nf Duties )
Provided teaching assistance and conducted lectures on behalf of
| Computer Science faculty members.

R

| Present or Previous Employer
. Lab Advisor, Department of Computer Science/Studies, Trent University
Telephone Number Date of Employment

(705 ) 748-1011 ext. 7542 From:  2001/09 To:  2004/05

Complete Mailing Address (include Postal Code)
same as above

5 Ewiﬁqt‘%lga e and Title o i | Position Title
r. Richard T. Hurley Chair Lab Advisor
Erief Description of Dutips :
BFovide per?agggmal help for first and second-year university students with
respect to their computer science assignments.

R in
SRk

CIACP Constable Selection System Page 3 of 7
April 27, 1999
C55 00797



[11. Employment History Continued

Mote: | Beginning with your present or previous employer and continuing in reverse time order, list and describe every position yeu
have held since the beginning of your work experience. If you have held two or more positions with the same employer, hst and
describe each position separately. Include military, part-time and semmer employment. (Please anach additional sheets as
required)

2. Is your current employer(s) aware you are secking em ployment? Please be advised they may be contacted at & further point in
the sclection process.

| Present or Previous Employer
Burleigh Island Lodge

Telephone Number Date of Employment
( 705) 654-3441 From: 2004/06 To:

o

2004/09

; Cumbiete Mailing Address (include Postal Code) o
Highway 28, Burleigh Falls, ON KOL 1KO

Supervisor's Name and Title | Pasition Title
Rodney Wilson Manager | Security Officer

| Brigf Description of Duties . .
intaln secure environment in night club.

Reason for Leaving
end of tourist season

| Present or Previous Employer
Trasheteria

Teiephur@ Number Date of Employment
( 705) 742-9900 From:  2004/09 Te:  2005/04

Complete Mailing Address (include Postal Code)
123 Simcoe Street, Peterborough, ON K9H 2ZH3

| Superyisor's Name and Title Position Title
unknown Security Officer

| Brief Description of Duties
Maintain secure environment in night club.

Reason for_Leaving
tnd of school year

Present or Previous Employer
Burleig% Tsland ﬂ)d,ge

Telephone Number Date of Employment

(705) 654-3441 From: 2004/10 To: 2005/11

Complete Mailing Address (include Postal Code) o
Highway 28, Burleigh Falls, ON KOL 1KO

| Supervisor's Name and Title | Position Title
lan Petraitis  Owner/Manager | Night Clerk

| Brief Description of Duties
i Staff registration desk.

I Reason for Leaving
| Hotel closed for winter.

DACP Constable Selection System Page 4 of 7
April 27. 1999
CSs5 00797



11I. Employment History Continued

Note: |, Bcginning with your preseat or previous employer end continuing in reverse time order, list and describe every position you
liave lield since the heginning of your work experience. IF you have held two or more positions with the same employer, list and
describe zach position separately. Include military, pant-time and summer employment. { Please allach additional sheets as
required)

2 Is your current employes(s) aware you are seeking employment? Please be advised they may be contacted af a further point in
the selection process.

Present or Previous Employer
Burleigh Island Lodge

Telephone Number Date of Employment
(705) 654-3441 From: 2003/06 To: 2003/09

Complete Mailing Address (include Postal Code)

Highway 28, Burleigh Falls, ON KOL 1KO0

Supervisor's Name and Title Position Title

Doug Wilson (deceased) Co-Owner Security Officer

Brief Description of Duties

Maintain secure enviromment in night club.

Reason for Leaving :

end of tourist season

Present or Previous Employer

PlanPlus Inc.

Telephone Number | Date of Employment
(705) 342-8001_ T, | From: _ 2003/04 To:  2003/08

Complete ¥Bilihg Address (include Postal Code)

55 Mary Street, Suite 200, Lindsay, ON K9V 526

Brief Description of Duties

Supervisor's Name and Title Position Title

Melaney Angie  Manager

| Nelan Software Developer and Tester

Developed financial planning web-based software applications.

Reason for Leaving

end of summer job

Present or Previous Employer

Direct Energy Marketing Limited

(

Telephone Number

(frﬁ?ﬂ:ﬂete Mailing Address (include Postal Code)

| Date of Employment
) unknown | From:  2001/05 To:  2001/08

Peterborough, ON

_.‘illl.[t.lgl;‘-"istrr's Name and Title | Position Title

unknown Salesman

Brief Duscriptibn_::rfdﬂuties

Sold subscriptions to fixed-rate electricity and natural gas supplies.

Reason for Leaving

returned to school

OACP Constable Selection System

April 27, 1999
35 00797




I1I. Employment History Continued

Note: | Beginning with your present or previous employer and continging in reverse time order, list and describe every position you
have held since the beginning of your worl experience. 1T you have held two or more positions with the seme employer, list and
describe each position separately. Include military, part-time and summer employment. {Please attach additional sheets a5
required)

2. I3 your current employer(s) aware you are seeking employment? Please be advised they may be contacted at & further point in
the selectlion process.

Present or Previous Employer
Intel Electronics Ltd.
| Telephone Number Date of Employment
C. o) see attached | From:  1997/07 To:  2000/09
Curﬁpleta Mailing Address (include Postal Code)
Fab 18, 2 Tzoran Street, New Industrial Area, Qiryat Gat 82109, Israel

Supervisor's Mame and Title ) Position Title |
%1&35& see attached explanation. Project Coordinator

" Brief Description_of Duties ‘ : :
Managed schedule and logistics for the installation of high-tech
electronic toolsets.

Reason for Leaving
immigrated to Canada

| Present or Previous Employer
Israeli Merchant Fleet

Telephone Number | Date of Employment
() unknown | From:  1996/05 - To:  1997/07
Complete Mailing Address (include Postal Code)
unknown
| Supervisor's Name and Title Position Title
unknown _ Electrical Cadet/Officer

Brief Description of Duties o )
Maintaln and troubleshoot ship s electrical, control, refrigeration,
and navigation systems.

Reaspn for Leayi
chang Jo%gs

| Present or Previous Employer
Israeli Navy

| Telephone Number Date of Employment ———
| ( ) unknown From: 1993/05 To: 1996,/04
Complete Mailing Address (include Postal Code) T
unknown
Supervisor's Name and Title | Position Title
unknown | Marine Electrician

| Brief Description of Duties . . .
Provided front-line technmical support to special marine forces.

| Reason for Le&uig\g o .
end of mandatory military service

OACP Constable Selection System Page §of 7
April 27, 1999
C85 00797



IV. List any qualifications you have which you believe are relevant to this position

Very self-disciplined.

Goal setter and high achiever.

Trilingual--English, Russian, Hebrew.

Graduated from university with A+ cumulative average.

Have lived in four countries and visited 19 others.

Work out at least four times per week and jog twice weekly.
Extensive weapons training.

and possession licenses.

Attained "gold level" in the local gun club in
handgun target practice.

Adaptable to any location and set of circumstances.

Possess both nmon-restricted and restricted firearms acquisition

Have you ever applied to any other police service(s)
If Yes, complete the following:

Yes 1 No O

that I may be declined at any stage of the process.

MName of Service(s) Date(s) Is your application currently
active?
I York Regional Police 2008/04 | YesB® Mo
‘2. Royal Canadian Mounted Police 2008/01 | Yes- No &
N Yes O MNeo 3
4. Yes O No O
Declaration

[ hereby declare that the foregoing information is true and complete to the best of my knowledge. I understand that a
false statement may disqualify me from further consideration for employment or result in dismissal should | be
appointed as a police constable/cadet. It is understood and accepted that T am involved in a competitive process and

Applicant's Signature Date

2 ~APR =08

ACP Constable Selection System
Aprl 27, 1999
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Police Constable Selection
Confidential Candidate Personal History Form

Pursuant to section 392} of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act and section 29(2) of the Municipal
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act, you are hereby notified that information about vou including

academic, employment, medical, physical, financial, character and personal data is being collected during the recruitment
process for the purpose of assessing your qualifications in relation to your application for employment. The authority for

this collection is the Police Services Act, Section 43.

Please address any questions concerning the collection of this information to:

|

ONTARIO PROVINCIAL POLICE
HUMAN RESOURCES BUREAU
UNIFORM RECRUITMENT AND STAFFING

| 777 MEMORIAL AVENUE
ORILLIA, ONTARIO L3V 7V3

Important
In compliance with the Ontario Human Rights Code, information sought in the course of a pre-employment investigation

for the position of Police Constable involves distinct separation from normal recruitment, application, testing and
interview requirements and is used to verify applicant concurrence with basic conditions of appointment and in the

determination of applicant suitability and security clearance.

The form is supplied to applicants enrolled in the Police Constable recruitment process who have progressed beyond
initial selection phases and will be used only if advanced to the background investigation phase.

Please print clearly. Complete fully. Use additional paper if spaces are insufficient.

Last MName First Name(s) (in full) MName Commeonly Used
TJACK /TCHAE L MICIHAEL
Social Insurance Number City, Province and Country of Birth
i 55 W P ' -
530-3932-230 |sy. Perersrgurg, RitSS1A .
Date of Birth Citizenship Home Telephone Number Business Telephone Number
| e . i@ CAVADIAN | ZOS- J60-5 FES | FOS- 7481011 » )2
b =L T e e C ) 7=t () s et |
Indicate any changes of name ' To: PLESE &€& ATTACHIED J
| From: I dpig cp-S g FTICHAEL EXPLAA AT foas . ‘
, Date (D.M.Y) 'I Place I Method (By what authority) |
| e SER = ‘ ISRAEL [FRAELS GUWERNITENT [
i Copyright Queen's Printer for Ontario. 1999, Reproduced with permission. Confidential
OALCP Comstable Selection System
Apnl 27, 1999

{C8E01307



List close relatives over 16 years of age. Provide full inform
_former spouse(s) / partner(s), sons, daughters, father. mother

ation {including maiden or married name if a

. brothers, sisters, and their spouses / partners.

l

Mame in Full (Mo initials)

Last Name

First Name(s)

Relationship

Date of Birth |

City, Province and Country of Birth Current Full Address and Telephone Mumber

pplicable) for your current spouse / parner, all

. o Rl Tt 5 , KL, &2/2 ASMDED, ISRAE L N
LIACK | TANMYA | HCTIER |99-9702| ST PeTer raime, pussi A $3/32. S5 2 doq hasr |
. . - ; ol g . : WKL S2[3 ASHDD 1SRAEL
5 T Cig Yifidy FAT@ReR |20-fay-42| ST FeETERSRARE, Feiss in S$F2-2 -266-4644
2= g o : T . K. iL. S8/ Arhoon, 1ISRA £¢
A C 5 \NRIE R -42 o SR2AE . SEod :
|3 TACK AREEL BROTHER |26-49AY-42NSHDCD, ISRAFL NFL-d- 64 ~eq6 |
4,
3
__uu. —
-
3 iz ~
!l_...__ __
10,
|
L1,
iz
L3, i
T
!
L4, = i i
j
iy [
14 S

L Copyright Quecn's Printer far Ontario, 1999, Reproduced with permission,

ALY Constable Selection Syvslom
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Police Constable Selection

Confidential Candidate Personal History Form

List your address (es) for past ten years, giving present address first.

-

;‘Eity and Province (Give country J Address ! Erom To _I
| if other than Canada) ' Month Month | Year |
|\PETERRBCR Ceieit!, LM IC59 PRIMRCSE LAXME RERQKSTEXS| COF (20¢) |presda T
! PETERBORCwE H, oA |LEFY LAKEFIELD Roap, K4T XS ] C 06 | 2004
ASHDOD, ISRAEL 5’;}3 WKL, 774 F/ ;¢ o aees
,_;'IILLB!E'["I&‘-LE; f?ﬂ* £AS 44 2_,{1-{}-'2,(.3 T AMDE M ijp‘{)vé‘! ) FEIZ & l'.‘-}f 09 PP
ALBAVUERGWE N, L5/ |228~JLFO EAGLE FANMNCH Rp , 9Xiie| 1E2 1L |5z
| |
In chronological order, list all schools you have atiended from secondary school to present.
Name of School and Complete Mailing Address | Level of Education Attended Graduate
{include postal code)
HiGH ScHOOL #4493 Gecondary) From o9 / fu Yes
Business/Trade
: sr. Pe TERS RuiR < RtssiA College To 12739 :
University No
MR A = fEf{TN"{.‘Jf_ CSicAL S¢jro el 8 -\_'_S‘E.C-Dﬂdﬂi E} From o2 ﬂ jIIi' .r:" Pl @ o
Firas : [ . Busi de?
i Y G gD
University No
JIARINE TECH A OGICAL ¢oLLe cg | Secondary o From ¢ /’g e [Ee's:;
} MM EVCT Y 7" A T B EUSiﬁﬂSS@
- Ve JAH | JT1KHrie RET, College> To ©4/g 3
i ISRAEL University wre
| Secondary Fram </r/7 ¢4 @"a

TREAT tLINIVERS ITY .
Business /Trade

L EO0 WEST BANMK ﬂﬂfl-":fj | College

PETERBCRCuGH, 6N, Ky FRg  |Universitd

To Csf200¢

| Secondary

. Business/Trade
C_c:u’a_de ge
University

From

Ta

£ Copyright Queen's Printer for Ontario. 19499, Reproduced with permission.
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Police Constable Selection
Confidential Candidate Personal History Form

| Language Skills
_ Languages . Weak ( ) | Fair( ) | Proficient{ ) |
L1, ErgeisH e Speak b
EAce; L i S jf Read Y
EACLiSH Write X ]
2. RussiAal Speak b4
LISV i AN | Read x B
il S51 A A | Write x
3. HERR & Speak o
HE R EW Read x
| HERREW Write X
Do you possess a valid driver’s license? No Yes Z\ (If ves, give details)

Province of Issue
DA TARIE

Total current demerit points
O

Vehicle license

Class License number Date of issue Date of expiry
G |Jovsesyeor-zizic|2c08fizfos | 2e12fia f4e
]
= : Make and year i
ATFT 49 [ AU roveiA ¢

CROLLA 49

List all accidents you have been involved in as a driver:

Date Location Total 1 Injuries Were you at fault? (If yes, give details)
Damage
20(35'_1"":?; Hwf 28 | PETERBLRetisdi srct PE ST E SLiG ] MiT AVUTHER CAR Wilil g

MHAKIAE A LEFF THEA BoeHHLE of

FIEAV Y S MUY CLPAS ), FICATS .

Do you have any damage or injury suits pending from traffic accidents? NoX Yes _ (If ves, give details)
| Have wou any loan, morigage, debt, garnishee, wage assignment or Mo Yes _ (If ves, give details)

judgement pending against you?

TYPE WHEN ORIGINAL PRESENT MONTHLY AMOUNT ARREARS (If any)

(Loan, INCURRED AMOUNT AMOUNT PAYMENT

Garnishee,

Judgement,

etc ) -

S AP )~z | 21 o0, £ oo e ASOAE

| Have you ever used any drugs or narcotics | No 2{ Yes _ (If yes, give details)

which were not prescribed for your specific use ,

by a medical doctor or other qualificd person?
!

&2 Copyrighl Queen's Printer for Ontario, 199% Reproduced with permission. Confidential 4
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| PETERRCR G 1

Police Constable Selection

Confidential Candidate Personal History Form
(NOTE: Please make reference contacts as recent as possible, e.g., within past 5 years)

Work References

School References

1) M ame: _SB:'E'HM GLEA FATRRIC K

Position: CH/ATR , DEFA R THEAN [~ UF €Crifiifine
AN G FORSTA T SYSTEATE
Relationship: A £5 0 © 42 V' € (o4

Company / Employer MName: T)f EN§ iy l-f{f' S/ ; }‘r

Full Mailing Address: 209 =% £ PARK pisi i Rp VWeer
(Wa Streen)
CN Wi FAME
{Province) (Postal Code)}
FOS = QFE~E5 F 67 (FiviiE)

(it

1) Name:

Position: ____

Relationship:

School Name:

Full Mailing Address:

(Wo. Street)

Cing) {Province) {Postal Code)

Telephone Number: _F % ~Fgd =i g, FEOG Telephone Mumber:
2)Name: Efﬂh’ﬁﬁ £ THOATNE freiZ L EF 2. Name:
Pasition: FPIROEESL O, DEPA B TATE A £ LF ¢ AP A Position: ey
AL e FORMATIOA SFUTEAMS
£y L EACISE Relationship:

Relationship:

Company / Employer Name: F f2 EA ] edAd Ll SR8 iT ¥

Full Mailing Address: [ Z 38 RAVEA WOOD Dp2ivE
(N Sireer)

School Name:

Full Mailing Address:

Vo, Sireer)

(Mo, Sireer) :
L ik 26
(Freavimee) (Postnl Code)
| FES=2G86~ 53¢
Telephone Mumber: For & gl = ity

bi L EAE
il

. FEES

PETERBORVUGH O )G 2 PC
i) (Province) (Fastal Code) (Ciry) (Province) {Posial Code)
) FOS = Zy e ga2g (r07E)
| Telephone Number: _ Fe'$™ = Fo 3~ fi2j)  x . Féé 2 Telephone Number:
3).Name: EﬁfAM FREDE Ridt K Hige e i ) Name:
Position: { CIHJZER, NEPAEL TITEN T OF ¢ ESTPLEF T I | Position:
MAMD g FOEPIM TN STETEHMS
I Relationship: __ "ot f 7 i ¢l s i Refationship:
!I Company/ Employer Name: _J 2 £A "7 EfarVEL YV 7 School Name:
|
Full Muiling Address: 4 & &= Jubia ¢ el | Full Mailing Address:

o, Sirecti

1 eyl (Provimce) (Poseol Code)

Telephone Number:

& Copyright Queen's Prinier for Ontario, 1999, Heproduced witl permission.
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Police Constable Selection

Confidential Candidate Personal History Form
(MOTE: Please make reference contacts as recent as possible, e.g., within past 5 vears)

| Personal References |
!I

[!.Nam:_ﬂ"'{l&{i IALY  THEHA 5__.‘-'!-35!4’\'?,"'-&33

&P‘mitinn.' EEFIREFD PROFESTOE OF Lo rire s
ftelationship: Ry EAF

|[~'ul| Mailing Address: JS Yy HELEALE  LoAn

. Mo, Sireer) _
PETERB R vidert  eon KA T _£X§

i fCiny (Province) (Posial Code)

Telephone Number:

o~ F43 - 02635

NName: AANDRE WiL Linrd JTELAXXEY

1 Position: LEFTIL E , PART [/r1E SErnice fLeis OEnER
Relationship: 4 AA0 foaf2 72

; (Vo Sireet)
DETER Bopwaontgrd (27 4T £§X5
{Cing) {Province) (Postal Code)

ZOS—C52 - Fj2 %

J Full Mailing Address: JU7%¢) LR/ 7R C5E LAAVE AL oy

| Telephone Number:

Name: Ly HARDIANG - CALDER

osition: S TS PEATT =
Relationship: _ /=2 /547 EsEes

ull Mailing Address: /2 &7 Fﬁ‘ﬂﬁfi A DR E
(No. Street)

PETER Roptcuart oA W ViH & 23

fCiew) (Province) (Fostal Code)
velephone Number:
o g — 5 B
B Sl el B .
‘eclaration - »]

- hereby declare that the foregoing information is true and complete. | understand that a false statement may disqualify me from further

consideration for employment or result in dismissal should I be appointed as 2 Police Constable, | hereby consent to have a pre-
nployment investigation conducted in conjunction with my application for the position of Police Constable. [ also give consent for the
iformation in this form to be available to the Police Service, the Ontario Assoeration o Chiefs of Police, and the Ministry of the

Solicitor General and Correctional Services,
| Date 7 /
St i I G T ¥
AR s
i il
Fs

pplicant Signature Date i ]"ﬂv‘
Copyright Queen's Printer for Ontario, 1999, Reproduced with I EETTN . Cunfidential &8
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ONTARIO CONSTABLE SELECTION SYSTEM
Consent and Release of Liability Form

_ Fher | &1F |6

‘Last Name (Please Print) 3™ 6" & 9™ digits of SIN

Please read the following form carefully.

The purposes of parts A and B of this form are to authorize police services and other individuals and
entities noted below to collect, to use and to disclose personal information about you for the purpose
of assessing your abilities to be a police constable under the Ontario Constable Selection System, and
for related research, information and statistical tracking.

The purpose of part C of this form is to release any of the individuals or entities named on this form
from liability that might arise as a result of the collection, use or disclosure of your personal
information in accordance with parts A and B.

A, CONSENT/ASSESSMENT

| hereby authorize any police service in Ontario to which | have submitted an application to be hired as a constable, and
that is a licensed member of the Constable Selection System, to request and obtain personal information about me as
described below from any or all of the following individuals or entities:

» the Ontario Association of Chiefs of Police (OACFP), which is licensed by the Ontario Government to cperate the
Constable Selection System, stores personal information belonging to police constable applicants in a secure electronic
database, and uses this information to track demographic data and asssssment resulis;

» the OACP Constable Selection Syslem-licensed assessment firm, which provides assessment services on behall of
the OACP, and which collects assessment results as well as the personal infarmation required for Constable Selection
System registration;

 the Ontario Ministry of Community Safety and Correctional Services, which is the licensor of the Constable Selection
System, and which conducts research using personal information to support the validity and reliability of the Constable
Selection System;

» the Ontario Ministry of Transportation, which maintains driving records of Ontario residents;
= any other Ontario police service or law enforcement agency, which may hold personal information about me;

= the Canadian Police Information Centre, which is owned by the RCMP, and which maintains a compulerized system
to provide law enforcement agencies with information on individuals with criminal records;

= any health care praclitioner (including doctors, nurses, psychologists and their agents) who has provided me with
health care treatment, either as pant of this constable selection process or otherwise;

= any previous employer who may hold personal information about me:
= any consumer reporting agency, which maintains credit or other personal infarmation about a consumer;

» 2ny educational institution in which | have been, ar am currently, enrolled and which has information about me,
including my grade or performance resulls; and,

| further hereby authorize any of the above-noted individuals or entities to collect or use personal information about me
as described above, and to disclose such personal information to a requesting police service as part of this Constable
Selection System.

OACP Constable Sclection System L Capyright Queen's Printar tor Gntaric, 2046, Repioduded wilh s
CS8-00387 Page 1 of 2



| further acknowledge that any of the above-noted individuals or entities may disclose 1o the requesling police service lo
which | have submitted an application any or all of the following records, including any parts of the following records:

academic records and transcripls, ¥ financial information, including credit bureaw check,

¢ employment records {Police Service and other), including ¥ driving record, _ _
performance evaluation / reviews, discipling, complaint and ¥ physical, psychological, visual, aptitude and other employrment
attendance information; related tests, including but not limited to MMPI-2 -questions,

¥ police records and history of law involvemnent, including criminal answars and scores, and the interview notes, summaries,
and provineial reports and convictions, and inteliigence opinions, assessments and evaluations of psychologists.
information; ¥ applicant survey infarmation; and,
police service applications; ¥ traiming record.

LN

medical information; _ _
¥ background and security checks {including CPIC, MCIC,
Interpoi, etc.);

B. CONSENT/RESEARCH

| understand that personal information about me may be required occasionally for research purposes, and in particular
for documenting findings and trends, and for reviewing the validity and reliability of the Constable Selection System. |
hereby consent to any of the personal information collected about me, pursuant to this form or at any point while | arn
being trained to be a constable, to be used and to be disclosed to a researcher or to an entity listed in Part A of this
form for these purposes. | understand that in providing this consent no personal information that identifies me shall
ever be published in a publication that is available to the general public.

C. RELEASE OF LIABILITY

By signing this form, | agree that in consideration for applying to be a constable pursuant to this Constable Selection
System, | hereby release and forever discharge all of the individuals, entities, and classes of individuals and entities
referred to on this form, and their agents, licensees, employees, directors, officers, and subcontractars, including but
not limited to Her Majesty the Queen in Right of Ontario, the OACP, any Ontario police services board, and their
respective agents, licensees, emplayees, direclors, officers, and subcontractors, from any and all actions, causes of
action, claims, demands, and remedies, for any and all damages, losses, injuries and expenses of any nature or kind
howsoever arising, which hereafler may be sustained by me in connection with the collection, use, and disclosure of
information about me in accordance with the consents provided by me in this form, and from the use or reliance upon
infarmation about me obtained in accordance with these consents.

And | further agree that this Release of Liability shall apply to and be binding on my heirs, administrators, executors,
and assigns and each of them. |

| have read both pages of this Consent and Release of Liability Form, and bgr.sfigni
understand ils content, agree to its terms, and am at least eighteen (18) yria'rs

below, | certify that |

ot & #

L~ y e -
AR . . . . P .- ({ _,.-"'_'_.,"
LHEHTALL. TALK (2 e el
Candidate's Name (Please Print) Name of Witness (Please Print) /
”/7 _ e
75 TNt Pt et (
Candidate's Signature Signature of Witness _K

BC-/FIAR-O 4 T
Date of Signatures

|Personal information about the candidate that is obtained through the OACP Constable Selection System process 1s
collected under the authority of section 43 of the Police Services Act. Questions concarning the collection, use or
disclosure of this information or concerning the Release of Liability should be addressed o)

OACP Constable Selection System = Copyright Quasn's Printes for Ontaric, 2008, Reproduced with g
CE53-00397 Page 2 Of 2



Surname: jﬁ/—'}r A |
First Name Mf{ y77A el :
Middle Name:

Checklist of MANDATORY Information

The following list of documents must be included with your application package, Failure to include any of the requested
documents will delay the processing of your application.

Initial Boxes

Completed Application
E/.;tpplicum Survey Form

@/ﬂmﬂp]etcd Authorization for Release of Information.
WEopy of Certificate of Results and any letters regarding updated tests! (if applicable)
D’/Fmﬂfufvalid drivers’ licence with full driving privileges.

EI/ Copy of Birth Certificate (Baptismal Certificates not accepted). 1f born outside of Canada please
provide a copy of Citizenship or Landed Immigrant Status.

D Have you had a Psychological Assessment from another police service within the last year? (Il yes,
provide police service and date)

E/]qﬂ O ves

Police Service Dale
(ddfmmmidyy)

NOTE:

Applicant’s new to the country (a resident of Canada less than 5 years) must provide a sceurity clearance
letter from the police or municipal office of their home city and from their Embassy indicating that the
applicant does not have a criminal record, tics to organized crime and is not a security threat to Canada.

For Office Use Only

?muioq& DL - OR-USA [\lJ«LLr'Lﬂ'. 00



Ontario Provincial Police

RECRUITMENT

Driving Questionnaire

Full Name (Print): _ ///CcH/AEL TALC K

Driver’s Licence: JO052-5 Y407-2/2/6 . &, ON

(humber, Class, Provinee)

Date: ZA-MHAY-0F

CONFIDENTIAL

December 2007



Driving Questionnaire

As a member of the Ontario Provincial Police, you will be required to r::perate a service vehicle in
a variety of conditions and situations. The following questions are designed to help assess your
current level of driving experience.

T

74

10.

11.

Current class of licence and year obtained? Class & Year 2000

Number of years licenced with a valid Class "G". 8

If applicable, if your Class G licence was recently obtained, how long did you possess a Class G2
licence?

At which Ministry of Transportation “Drive Test Centre" did you attend for your Class G2 Exit road
lest?

What mode of transportation do you most commonly use?
[Jwalk [Bicycle [Transit [] Motor Vehicle (As a passenger) Elﬁntor Vehicle (As a driver)

Do you own or lease a motor vehicle?

E/Yes [] No

If you don’'t own or lease a motor vehicle, do you have use of a motor vehicle?
[JYes [INo E/Na’.ﬁ

How often do you drive”? (Check a box in both areas — week/month)

Per Week Months Per Year

[] Never 10

[]1-5times [11 -4 months

%p- 10 times ] 5 -9 months
10 or more 940 or more

How often do you drive during rush hour traffic on city stree{s? (Check a box in both areas — week/month)

Per Week Months Per Year
%}\lever %}}

1 — 5 times 1 - 4 months
[]6 - 10 times [ 5 -9 months
[] 10 or more ] 10 or more

How often do you drive during rush hour traffic on highways? (Check a box in both areas — week/month)

Per Week Months Per Year
D/&Iever 5})

[J1 — 5 times 1 — 4 months
[ 16~ 10 times [15 -9 months
[] 10 or more [] 10 or more

How manf.r/haum do you normally drive per day?

[Jo [M1-2. [d3-5 [O5o0rmore



12. Do you consider yourself to be an experienced driver?
E]'{r’es [[] Somewhat [ | Novice

Explain: B _ ] .
T paveE BEE~ DRivir & FOR __J3 YENRS v

THR £ ODIFFEREA T  COtaFTRIES « ISRALL, USA, CArAIA.

13. How do others rate your driving skills? (More than one area may be checked)

E/Cautious

[] Overly Cautious
[¥Confident

[] Very Confident

[ ] Routine

[] Assertive

[[] Ssomewhat Aggressive
[_] Aggressive

[Considerate

14. Using the scale provided, indicate your driving experience on the following roadways.

(Circle one for each)

Newver Seldom Often
a. Country - Highway 1 2 3 4 5
b. City — Suburbs 1 2 3 & 5
c. City — Downtown 1 @ 3 4 5
d. City — Highway 1 2 63/2 4 5
e. 400 Series Highways 1 2 3 4 5

15. Please indicate your level of comfort driving in the following hazardous conditions.

Very Comfortable Comfortable Uncomfortable
Night
Rain
Slush
Freezing Rain
Snow
lee
Fog
Increased Spesds
Heavy Traffic

~Fomeaocgw
DDDDDD@@@H
DDDDDQDDD

@F@@QFDDD

16. F:ease indicate what best describes your driving ability in hazardous conditions. Please check all
that apply.

[] Easily Distracted

[] Able to Handle Only One Task at a Time
[FAble to Focus

[] Able to Multi-task



17. When driving, what % of the time are you:
Alone _94& LE o With Friends _/ p{.:: With Family f?;.;

18. What types of motor vehicles have you owned/leased or operated on a regular basis?

Owned Operated

[] None ] None

[] Motorcycle [DAVatoreycle

[V Car Type: _ SEDAA [JCar Type: _ S E£DAN
[]wvan 1 Vvan

[] Truck ] Truck

[ 1 Bus [ Bus

[[] Farm Vehicie 1 Farm Vehicle

[] Construction Vehicle [C] Constructive Vehicle

[] Recreational Vehicle [C] Recreational Vehicle

19. How do you respond when you become upset at another driver's conduct?

J AORAIALLY DO AOF &FT  APSET .

20. Have you ever driven a motor vehicle as a condition of employment?
] Yes E]‘/ND

If yes, list the type(s) of vehicle(s) driven and approximate year and class of licence required.

21. If required to drive a motor vehicle as a condition of employment, please identify the frequency.

[ Infrequently [] Regularly [l Frequently
Duties/Responsibilities:

22. Have you ever completed an accredited or specialized drivers’ training course?

Ef/\r’es [(INo

If yes, please provide year and course description

W YEAR 2000, DRIVER SAFEFY  COtRSE.




23 List the number of motor-vehicle collisions you have been involved in (as the driver) and whether or
not you were at fault, including the year(s) and circumstances. If additional space is required, please
use the reverse side of this page.

DATE ! OF-TA~-05  A.90 As1 L
A7 ALY /I ASECF WD - ——

JLOAD COADITIONS || pFEA VY S AP

DTHER - PDRILIA G sAfO  JEE AOR AN C A’

_OAATAG E ] A OR T2 TEE R OA-G I Roie JEHICCES

SLICEHTLY MIJ] ArXMOFTHER AR i bf ) L& S PA W AT

A e FERRr ., F. ESSECTINELY S OF BLrobEp
LY ARG LrT STOML A G CLr A Anpd PHRADE A AASAFE
LT FeRA, KErAgLLOE ol T i T ST B (R v

EXNCF S S A ity T AADTEER LAE 7 OF

24, List all convictions for any driving related offences. Please indicate the approximate year and in the
case of speeding, indicate the rate of speed travelled.

AON E

25, Plew indicate how many Demerit Points you currently have registered against your licence.
E
11303
[(]4twos
(]7to9
[ J10 i1z



26. Has your licence ever been suspended?
] Yes [Y'No
If yes, indicate the circumstances and the year.

27. Have you ever been licenced in another province or country?
Yes [ INo

If yes, please provide details, i.e. dates, location, any offences.

ISPAEL /998 — 7O PRESEA]
USA [ MeEw s7Exico | OfiEgen’) ~ [/99F~ /99&
CAAADA 2000 —~ 7O LRESEA ]

| hereby declare that the foregoing information is true and complete. | understand that a false

statement may disqualify me from any driving privileges/opportunities, employment or result in
dismissal.

55“/{-’%&(_ 2 =gty ) B

Signature Date




Ontario

Constable Assessment

PRE-BACKGROUND QUESTIONNAIRE

July 18, 2001

C55 01257

TACP Constable Selection System

C Copyright Queen's Printer for Ondario, 2001, Reproduced with permission. Confidential



INSTRUCTIONS

Please complete the following questionnaire. Place an “X: in the box before the correct answer, and add
other details and explanations as required. You are provided with extra sheets of paper to write on if you
need mare space.

The information you provide will help us to determine whether you meet certain requirements of good
moral character and habits as well as conditions of work, as referenced by the Police Services Act.
Answer the questions truthfully and as accurately as possible. Your answers may be verified through a
detailed background check, which is a routine requirement for candidates who reach the final stages of the
selection process.  Please be advised that providing false or misleading information may lead to

disqualification from the selection process, or dismissal should you be appointed as a police
constable/cadet.

If you do not understand any of the questions, or if you are not certain of how you should answer a
particular question, do not provide an answer until you have spoken with one of the interviewers.

OACP Constable Selechon System
Juby 18, 2001
CHE 0297



CANDIDATE INFORMATION

FULL NAME:
TACK Vo il 5y D0 B

SURNAME FIRNT MDD

ST € EAEL
(NAME YOU PREFFR T0 BE CALLEDR)
{32 o

(Ird. Gih & Oih digils of SIN#)

COMPLETE MAILING ADDRESS (including postal code):

[OrY  PRIYROSE (AAE  RR #Y
PETERABOROt,I G O 97T AXS

TELEPHONE NUMBER (5): (RESIDENCE)

A0S AHYO0-S ZES

Area code: MNumber:

DECLARATION:

I hereby declare that the information provided in this document 15 true and correct to the hest of my
mmowledge. [ understand that a false statement may disqualify me from further consideration Jar
employment or result in dismissal should I be appointed as a police constable/cadet. It is undersiood and
accepied that I am involved in a competitive selection process and that 1 may be declined at any stage of
[ALY process.

L renc ___29-pAY -0F

Applicant Signature: Date:

The information on this forn is confidential and will be treated as such. Please be aware that the inforntation

provided herein could be used during the hackground investigation in order to further explore and verify
statements you mke,

DACF Constable Selection Syslem
July 18, 2001
C55 01257



A. HABITS: WORK- AND SCHOOL-RELATED

WORK-RELATED HABITS:

L Havg you cver been absent from work for extended periods?
" No
[] Yes. Explain how long you were absent and why.

[

Have you ever been disciplined/censured/documented for any rcason at work?

%\?ﬂples include, but are not limited to, latencss, absenteeism, derogatory language, etc.)
A" No

[] Yes. Explain the behaviour as well as the action taken.

3. Are there any jobs that you have had over the last 5 years which are not listed in your

appljeation?
N

[ ] Yes. Please provide details such as the position held, the name and address of the employer,
the peniod of employment, and the location where you worked (if location 15 different
from the address of the employer),

4 a) Havegryou resigned from a job in the past 5 years?
br ;:G

[] Yes. Which position? Why did you leave?

b) Have you resigned from a job in the past 5 years so as to avoid termination of

ecmployment?
L7 No

(] Yes. Which position? What were the circumstances”?

DACP Consiable Selection Syslem T
July 18 200
C55 01297



Haveryou ever been fired from a job in the past 5 vears?
Mo
[ Yes. Why were you fired?

SCHOOL-RELATED HABITS:

f,

10,

Have you ever been cxpelled, suspended, documented or formally reprimanded for any reason at
an cgucational or training institution?

Mo
] Yes. What was the nature of the incident, when did it occur and what action was taken?

Did you have such problems as absenteeism and lateness when you were a student?
No

[] Yes. What were the causes of your lateness or absences?

DRIVING RECORD

Do you possess a valid driver’s licence that permits you to drive an automobile in Ontario with
full driving privileges?

A

DEG)mu currently have any demerit points accumulated?
No

[] Yes. How many points? What was the violation committed?

Has pour driver’s hicence ever been suspended?
J'No

[ ] Yes. Provide details regarding why, when, and how many times it has been suspended.

(IACF Consizble Selection System =
July 18, 2001
C33 D287



B. DRIVING RECORD (cont’d)

11, 1) Have you been involved, as a dnver, in a motor vehicle accident(s) during the
past 5 vears?

[] No
(LY Yes. Were you at fault? E'/"r'{:s [] No

What were the details of the accident(s)?

CLIGIHT LY }1IT AAMOTHER CAR Atit & sFAKIAG A LEFT
T RA A eHaSE OF MEAVY (it (Ox-iTI0A5 AAD

ANIGE7T ORIt s Sidnr FHAT L FADED A7

b} In relation to the above item, were you charged?

[] No
@/':’Es. Provide details,

AL 1 gopF A FIEHET S OR A g A
LASAFE LEFT THRAZ.

12 In the past 5 years:
a) Havg you failed to stop for a police officer?
No

[ ] Yes. Pleasc provide details.

b} Havgyou been the driver involved in a hit and run accident?
o No
[] Yes. Please provide details,

c) Haveyou failed to identify yourself to a police officer when requested to do sa?
L Cf_ Mo

] Yes. Please provide details.

DACP Constable Sclection System
July 18, 2001
CS55 01297



C. CRIMINAL RECORD

1l

Have you ever been convicted [see below] of any criminal offence in Canada for which a pardon
has not been granted?

(This includes any fine, period of imprisonment, or period of probation ordered by the court. A
criminal offence is any offence under the Criminal Code and includes, but iz not limited to, sexual
assault, criminal negligence causing death | theft, mischief, assault, etc. Offences under
Provincial statutes, such as the Highway Traffic Act, Liquor Licenee Act. or the

Gargf and Fish Act, are nof criminal offences.)

[E/Nn

[] Yes. Please give details regarding your conviction.

14 Have you ever been found guilty of any criminal offence in Canada for which you
gyi(«ﬂd a conditional or absolute discharge?

Mo
(] Yes. What were the terms of your discharge?

I5. Have you ever been convicted of any criminal offence in_any other country for which the
equiyalent of a pardon has not been granted?
Mo
[ ] Yes. Please give details regarding your conviction,
16. If you received a conditional or absolute discharge, in Canada, have the records been scaled by

the RCMP?

Please submit proof.

(For discharges ordered after July 24, 1992, records are scaled automatically after | year for
absolute discharges and 3 years for conditional discharges. For discharges before this date, you
are required to apply for the records to be sealed.)

[] No
(] Yes. Pleasc provide details.

CACFE Constable Sefection Syslem
July 18, 2001
CSE 01297



13

19

OACP Conslable Selection System e

CRIMINAL RECORD (cont’d)

Hay€ you ever commuitted any criminal offence in Canada when you were under age 187
No
[} Yes. Provide details regarding the incident (s) including what, when, where, and
why it happened,

undgr age 187
Mo

[] Yes. Provide details regarding the incident(s) including what, when, where, and why
it happened.

a) Have you ever been convicted of any criminal offence in Canada for which a pardon
has been granted?
[1No A//A

[ ] Yes. Provide details regarding the incident(s) including what, when, where, and why

it happened,

k) Have you ever been convicted of any criminal offence in any other country for which the

equivalent of a pardon has been pranted?

(1 No /A

[ Yes. Provide details regarding the incident(s) including what, when, where, and why

it happened.

July 18, 2001
CE% 01297



D. ALCOHOL USE

20 a) Do v u drink alecholic beverages?

[, No

[« Yes. How many alcoholic drinks do you consume each weck on average?

OrLE O Tent€ (A7 r70sT) A _rv0oa7H

b) When are you most likely to consume alcohol?
M LA TIRPE CAL T NAAD S
FALULY EA] ROANIEAT DALY,

c) Fave you cver been in an altercation while under the influcnce of alcohol?
ool -
2l E-I?&;%you ever operated a vehicle while under the influence of alcohol?
0

[J Yes. Provide details regarding the incident.

22, Havgaou ever had contact with the police in which alcohol was a factor?

o

[J Yes. Please provide details.

23 Have you ever been administered a test for aleohol (breath, blood, urine) by or on behalf of the

policg?
2%
[] Yes. When did this occur? Which agency administered the test? Was it taken at the

roadside?
What actions resulted?

JACF Conslable Selection Tysiem =
July 18, 2004
CE5 01297



E. DRUG USE

24 a) Havg you ever taken, tried or experimented with illegal drugs?
No. Go directly to question 25.

(] Yes

b) What illegal drugs(s) do (or did) vou take?

c) How often, and over what period of time did you use illegal drugs?

d) How recent was vour last use of illegal drugs?

e) Why did vou stop using ilicgal drugs?

25: Havg you ever purchased illegal drugs?
Y Mo
[] Yes. When did this occur? Provide details regarding the purchases and your involvement,

26. Have you ever grown/manufactured/imported illegal drugs or given/sold illegal drugs to another
persgn’
[J"No

(] Yes. When did this occur? Please provide details.

10

UACP Conslable Selection Systam
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E. DRUG USE (cont’d)

27 Haye you ever had contact with the police in which drugs were a factor?
[ No
[] Yes. Please provide details.

28 a) Have you ever taken, tried or experimented with prescription or non-prescription drugs

for non-medical reasons?

(Use of legal drugs for reasons not related to a medical condition, e.g., the use of steroids

for bedy building, is considered a non-medical use of drugs).
No. If no, proceed to Question #29.

(] Yes. Ifyes, please indicate: prescription/ non-prescription
b) How often and over what period of time did you take such drugs?
c) How recent was the last time you used prescription/non-prescription drugs for non-

medical reasons? Please specify name(s) and type(s) of drug(s).

d) Why did you stop using such drugs?
29 Have you cver used inhalants or other material for mind-altering effects? (eg. glue, pant,
Erycrs, gasoline, afer-shave lotion).
Mo

[] Yes. Please provide details,

Tl

CACF Constable Selection System
July 18, 200
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530.

3.

CREDIT RECORD

Il—]an_/}-'Du ever declared bankruptey?
No

[] Yes. What were the circumstances?

JELS/{ collection agency cver been assigned to any of your outstanding balances?
'’ No

(] Yes What were the circumstances? How and when was the matter resolved?

Eﬁgyﬂu gver knowingly written an NSF cheque?
0
[J Yes. How often? How recently? What were the circumstances?

TACH Constable Selection Eystem
July 18, 2001
Cssmagy

12



@

CONDITIONS OF WORK

13 A police constable 1s normally required to be available for work at all times, in various
conditions.
a) Are vou able and willing to assume any shift, night or day, on anv dav of the week?
[ INp. Provide details below
[
) Are you able and willing to work in extreme weather conditions: cold, ice, heat, wind,
humidity, thunderstorm, wetness/flooding, etc.?
E)Lo Provide details below
Yes.
c) Do you have any unusual fears (e.g. of water, height, blood, animals, darkness, dead
bodigs or other things and conditions)?
[] Yes. Provide details below
34, Police officers arc often involved in physical confrontations.
a) Are you willing to use the appropriate level of force permitted to an officer, to address
situations?
[J p6.  Provide details below
Yes.
b) Are you willing to use potentially lethal force to protect your life or the life of someone
else?

%)ka. Provide details below
Yes.

13
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H. OTHER INFORMATION

5. Do vou currcntly associate with, or have you in the past associated with, individuals or groups,
i:é.:l).ding a family member, whom you know or knew to be engaged in ciminal activity?
No

[] Yes. Provide details of these associations.

36, Are you now, or have you ever been, intervicwed, questioned, investigated, arrested or charged in

(I_'E_-ll)m for an offcnce of any kind?
Mo

[ ] Yes. Provide details regarding the incident (e g. what, when, where, why)

37 Are vou now, or have you ever been, interviewed, questioned, investigated, arrested or charged in

any @ther country, for an offence of any kind?
9’ Mo

[] Yes. Provide details regarding the incident (c.g. what, when, where, why).

38, Have you ever been convicled of a provincial offence? (Paying of a fine 15 considered a
conviction; provincial offences include, but are not limited to, speeding, running a stop sign under
the Highway Traffic Act, catching over the limit or out-of-season under the Game and Fish Act;
drinking under age or being drunk in public under the Liquor Licence Act, violating the
Trespiss to Property Act or the Police Services Act).

[ No
[[] Yes. What was the specific offence (s)7 When and where did it take place?
Why did it happen?

TACFE Canalable Selecion Syslem
July 183, 2001
CEE 01297



H. OTHER INFORMATION (Cont’d)

39. Have vou ever been refused a Firearm Acquisition Certificate?

= No

1~
[J Yes. Please provide details regarding the refusal (eg. when, why, where).

40 - Hawve vou ever had a Fircarms Acquisition Certificate revoked?
(" No
[ ] Yes. Please provide details regarding the revocation (eg. when, why, where),

I. BACKGROUND CHECK

a1 A background check is part of the selection process. It involves a detailed investigation,
including a review of any personal involvement in criminal activity, and alcohol or drug use.

Is there any information that you wish to add or disclose about yoursclf that you feel we should
be gvare of at this ume?

Ma
[[] Yes. Pleasc provide details.

15
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FINAL DECLARATION:

I hereby declare that the information provided in this document is true and correct to the best of my
knowledge. I understand that a false statement may disqualify me from further consideration for
employment, or result in dismissal should I be appointed as a police constable/cadet. It is understood
and accepted that I am involved in a competitive selection process and that I may be declined at any
stage of this process.

e 29 - SIS —OF

J_ﬂ.-];ijlica nt Si gmﬂurt":’ Diate:

The information on this form is confidential and will be treated as such. Please be aware that the
information provided herein could be used during the background investigation in order to further
explore and verify statements you make.

16
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Career Development Bureau

Ontario Police Bureau de I'avancement professionnel

Provincial provinciale

Police de I'Ontario Human Resources Section - Recruitment
Section des ressources humaines - recrutement
777 Memaorial Ave, 777, av. Memarial
Crillia ON L3V V3 Crillia ON L3V 7V3
Tal: 705 329-6660 Té&l. : 705 328-6660
Fax: 705 329-6618 Télés. : 705 329-6619
Referance No/N° de dossiar:
225-08-01135

May 23, 2008

Mr. Michael Jack

1049 Primrose Lane

R.E. #4

Peterborough, ON K9J 6X5

Dear Mr. Michael Jack

Re: Ontario Association of Chiefs of Police (OACP)
Constable Selection System (CSS) Testing Results

With reference to your recent processing with the Ontario Provincial Police, we are pleased to inform
you that you have been successful at re-qualifying the PREP component.

Test Date Test Result Expiry Date
20 May 2008 PREP Acceptable 20 November 2008

Please attach this result form to your OACP Certificate of Results as official documentation of re-
qualification of the PREP component.

Thank you for participating in the Constable Selection System with the Ontario Provincial Police.

Yours truly,

AT omecro

Sandy Thomas
Inspector v,
Manager, Recruitment of

fbr r.T'L



CERTIFICATEN® 024975

" 0.A.C.P. CERTIFICATE OF RESULTS
. CONSTABLE SELECTION SYSTEM
" Pre- Interview Assessment Phase '

. Surname: _J3ck CLEy e . Given Names: M“:haEJ -

Address: 1049 Primrose Lane, R.R. #4

Peterborough, ON _K8J 6X5.

- NOTE: Tl::é Rmrér of this certificate must produce valid photo ideuaﬁmﬁan
during each stage of the recruilment process.

PHASE 4.1

Date - Meets Date Results Does Mot Mest

. Earliest Retest

Date

Tested_ Expire * Standards
{Police Analytical

13 Nov 2007 13 Nov 20110
Thinking Inventory) vt y : : 7

© 43 Sep 2010

{ .Wri tten

) : 26 Fab 2011 :
Communication Test) ik 4

28 Feb 2008

. 26 Dec 2010

(Physical Readiness

13 Mar 2008

, & EEEl T ool
il . U Yes. 13 Majp2008
2l —Evaluation far Police] — | - S 3 2 s

Deferred -

Mo

13 Nowv 2007
VISION 06 Mar 2008 ; }wr 2011

27 M&n--

27 Mar 2008

PHASE 4.2

No -

Drate Date Results. Dioes Not Meat

Earliest Retest -
Date

Tested Expire Standards

(Behavioural Personnel
Asseszment Device)

06 Mar 2008 06 Mar. 2011

06 Jan 2011

IES[J[NG'SEli‘r"ICE Ontario Provincial Police

DATE OF ISSUE . 31 March, 2008

ADMINISTRATOR -~ Inspector Sandy Thomas

SIGNATURE




Police Constable Selection
APPLICANT SURVEY FORM

CONFIDENTIAL
EPLEASE PRINT|
FirstName: _/{[CHAE L ard, Gth & Sth digitsof SIN®% | O | 3 | © |
Last Name: TAC K S R R Rt
Date: RO-MAR-OR FOR OFFICE USE ONLY. "
Assigned No.

It is necessary to continually collect data to evaluate the OACP Constable Selection System for fairness and
effectivensss. This type of data collection is a normal part of Selection System development and evaluation. The
information in this survey is being gathered in accordance with the Police Services Act. Section 3. Completion of
this form is voluntary, and all information provided will be kept confidential,

The information you provide on this form will not be used to assess your suitability for the position of
constable.

When you have completed this form, please enclose it with your Applicant Reqistration Form and return both
forms o the assessing police service or to the OACP-licensed assessment firm. Please remember to include your
name in the space provided.

Please note: In order for our records to be complete, please insert your name and
return this survey, whether or not you have chosen to complete it.

If you have inguiries about this survey, please contact the assessing police service or the OACP-licensed
assessment firm,

Flease read each of the following questions carefully, and check the responses which apply to you. Mark answers
with a check-mark. Information which may assist you in responding to this survey is contained on pages 3
and 4.

1 Please indicate your sex (tick box) and age (in years):
[ \./f Male [ ] Femals [25] Age
2, Please indicate (tick box) the highest level of education you have achieved:

High school diploma (or equivalency)

2-year college diploma

3-year college diploma

Bachelor's degree (e.g., B. A., B. Sc., B. Ed., B.S.W,, etc.)

Master’s degree (e.g., M.A., M. Sc., M. Ed., M.S.W., etc.)

Doctoral degree/ professional designation (Ph.D., Ed. D., M.D., P. Eng., LL.B.. C.A., etc.)

EI[QD[]E]EI

[ %]

Did you complete Police Foundations Training?

[]  Yes. Goto Question 4. IE/ No. Go to Question 3.
4, At what institution did you take Police Foundations Training (tick box and specify name of
institution)?
] Community college. Specify -
[] Private college Specify
[]  University Specify
] Other Specifi.
OACP Constable Selection System @ Copyright Queen's Printar for Ontario, 2008. Reproduced with permission
C35-00597

Revised WNovember 22, 2006



5. Which one of the following do you consider yourself to be:
[ ] Aboriginal (e.g., a member of the First Nations, Inuit or Metis people).

[ White (e.g., Caucasian: British, French, East or West European, Russian, Ukrainian,
Mediterranean).

[ ] Racial Minority (Racial minority status is based on race or skin colour, net place of birth
or nationality; see below for a list of categories which belang to "Racial Minority”).

6. If you consider yourself a member of a racial minority, indicate which one of the following
best describes your race or colour, regardless of your place of birth:
[ 1 Black [ 1 Chinese
[ 1 Filipino [ ] Japanese
[ ] Korean [ 1 Oceanic
[ 1 ©Other South East Asian [ 1 South Asian (Indo Pakistani)
[ ] [ ]

Visible Minority Central or South American Visible Minority West Asian
or North African
[ 1] Personof mixed race or colour

{including at least one of the above)

7. Do you consider yourself to be a person with a disability?

“Person with a disability” means a person with a permanent physical, mental or medical condition that limits
the kind or amount of aclivities of daily living the person can do, and the kind ar amount of work the person

can do.”

[ 1 Yes-Proceed to Question 8 [ VI/ Mo - Proceed to Question 9
8. Do you feel that your disability will require some form of job accommodation?

[ 1 Yes [ ] No

If you have answered “yes” to the above, the assassing police service or OACP-licensed assessment firm
will assess your needs in consultation with you.

9. To assist with future recruitment activities please indicate how you heard about the constable
opportunities:

Mewspaper (Flease indicate which)

Posting
Recruiting Presentation (Specify location)

Community Contact/Agency
School/College/University Guidance FROM cHIEF ©OF YoRK

[ ]
[ 1
[ 1]
[ 1]
[ 1]
[ n,{ Other (Specify) REGIorAL POLicE

10.  What attracted you to apply? ARMAAMD (A BAIRCE
- THE ToR JTSELF

OACP Constable Selection System 7 Copyright Queen's Printer for Ontare, 2006, Reproduced with permission
CC85-00597



Michael Jack
1049 Primrose Lane RR#4
Feterborough, ON K8J 6X5
705-740-5765
rmichaeljack@trentu.ca

March 31, 2008

Ontario Provincial Police

Career Development Bureau

Human Resources Section - Recruitment
777 Memorial Avenue

Orillia, Ontario L3V 7V3

I am pleased to submit my application for the position of:

Constable/Cadet

After completing my Master's degree in September 2006 and having taught at
university for two years, I feel that I have demonstrated and can offer three
mutually beneficial qualities, Firstly, I am mentally and physically fit to perform the
duties of a police constable and I work hard to achieve my goals. I am therefore
willing to put in the long hours to see a task through to its completion. Secondly, I
am comfortable working on my own or within a team environment. My academic,
industrial, and military experience in Canada, United States, Israel, and Russia have
provided me with the ability to easily adapt to different situations, personnel, and
multicultural envircnments, Finally, I enjoy working with people, tackling difficult
problems and organizing myself and others to develop a plan, to do the necessary
research, and to muster the proper resources to get it solved.

Thank you for taking the time to review my application. I sincerely look forward to
discussing my potential role as an Ontario Provincial Police constable.

Sincerely,

Michael Jack




Education

2004 -2006  M.Sc. (Computer Science, Trent University)
MNSERCC Postgraduate Scholarship,
Trent University Scholarship

2001 —2004  B.Sc.H. (Computer Science, Trent University)
President’s Honour Roll, Dean’s Honour Roll
Trent University Scholarship, Ewing Memorial Scholarship
Canada Millennium Bursary, City of Petertborough Bursary
William B. Common Memotial Prize, Otonabee College Prize

1992 — 1993 Diploma of Marine Electricity and Control
Marine Technological College “Mevoot Yam”, Israel

1990 — 1992 Matriculation Certificate and Marine Technologist Certificate
MNautical School “Ort Yami Ashdod™, Iseael

Training
1998 “Human Dynamics - Art of Management” course
*“The 7 Habits of Highly Effective People” course
Intel Corp., Portland, USA
1997 “QA/QC of High-Tech Electronic Equipment” course

Intel Corp. Albuguerque, USA

Hard skills
* A comprehensive list of my hard skills will be furnished upon request.

Publications

Patrick, B.G. and Jack, M. (2003) Parallel job scheduling using marginal analysis, Proceedingr of
the International Conference on Parallel and Dintributed Processing Technigues and .r‘ﬂ,t:'pﬁm.ffnm 3, Las
Vegas, Nevada, June 23-26, 2003.

Patrick, B.G. and Jack, M. (2003) Equipartitioning versus marginal analysis for parallel job
scheduling, Proeeedings of the Fowrch International Conference on Parallel and Distributed Computing,
Applications and Technologies, Chengdu, China, August 27-29, 2003,

Interests

* Constantly learning new things with a focus in management, psychology, technology,
history, and linguistics.
o  Weight lifting, target practice, traveling,



Michael JﬂCi{ 1049 Primrose Lane RR##4, Petetborough, Ontario K9] 635
B.Sc.H., M.5c. (T05) 740-5765
michaeljacki@ltrentu.ca

Recent extracurricular readings

- Stalinprad: The Faithful Siege by Antony Beevor.

- AlT Really Need to Know | Learned in Kindergarten by Robert Fulghum.

- Why Am I Afraid to Tell You Who I Am? Insights into Personal Growth by John
Powell.

- Past Lives, Future Healing by Sylvia Browne.

- The Da Vinci Code by Dan Brown.

- KGB: The Inside Story of Its Foreign Operations from Lenin to Gorbachev
(Russian) by Christopher Andrew and Oleg Gordievsky.

- Walden by Henry Dawvid Thoreau.

- Wat by Gwynne Dyer.

- Voices of Time (Russian) by Nikolay M.Amosov.

- The 7 Habits of Highly Effecuve People by Stephen R. Covey.

- On Becoming Featless.... in Love, Work, and Life by Artanna Huffington.

- The Principle Centered Leadership by Stephen R. Covey.

- Ochishchenie (Russian) by Viktor Suvorov.

- Osvoboditel (Russian) by Viktor Suvorov.

- Pesach Haggadah (Hebrew).

- One Day in the Life of Ivan Denisovich by Alexander Solzhenitsyn.

- The Gulag Archipelago by Alexander Solzhenitsyn.

- Ship it! A Practical Guide to Successful Software Projects by Jared Richardson and
William Gwaltney.

- The Secret by Rhonda Byrne.

- The Celestune Prophecy by James Redfield.

- The Science of Getung Rich by Wallace D). Wattles.

- The World Is Flat: A Brief History of the Twenty-first Century by Thomas L.
Friedman.

- All Quet on the Western Front by Erich Maria Remarque.

- Men Are From Mars, Women Are From Venus by John Gray.

- Cracking the Da Vinci Code: The Unauthorized Guide to the Facts Behind Dan
Brown's Bestselling Novel by Simon Cox.

- Pohoronite Menya za Phntusom (Russian) by Pavel Sanaev.

- Nuremberg: The Reckoning by William F. Buckley Jr.

- The Assault on Reason by Al Gote.

- The Way of the Superior Man: A Spiritual Guide to Mastering the Challenges of
Women, Work, and Sexual Desire by David Deida.

- Trump: How to Get Rich by Donald J. Trump.

- The Field: The Quest for the Secret Force of the Universe by Lynne Mctaggart.



Michael Jack 1049 Primrose Lane RR#4, Peterborough, Ontario K9] 025

B.Sc.H., MSc. (705) 740-5765
michaeljack{@trentu.ca

References

Brian Glen Patrick
Chair, Departiment of Computer Science/Studies
Trent University, 1600 West Bank Drive, Peterborough ON K9J 788
Home address: 209 — 475 Parkhill Road West, Peterborough ON K?H 7M5
Home phone number: (705) 876-6574
Business phone number: (705) 748-1011
Relationship: supervisor
Period known: 2001/08 - present

Richard Thomas Hurley
Professor, Department of Computer Science/Studies
Trent University, 1600 West Bank Drive, Peterborough ON K9J 788
Home addrass: 1738 Ravenwood Drive, Peterborough ON K9K 2Pé

Home phone number: (705) 749-9625

Business phone number: (705) 748-1011
Relationship: colleague

Period known: 2001/05 - present

Brian Frederick Hircock
Lecturer, Department of Computer Science/Studies
Trent University, 1600 West Bank Drive, Peterborough ON K9J 7B8
Home address: 54 Edwin Court, Keene ON KOL 2G0
Home phone number: (705) 295-1536
Business phone number: (705) 748-1011
Relationship: colleague
Period known: 2001/09 - present

William Thomas Hunter
Retired Professor of Economics
Employer: Trent University, 1600 West Bank Drive, Peterborough ONK9J 788
Home address: 1594 Keene Road, Peterborough ON K9J 6X7
Home phone number: (705) 743-0365
Relationship: friend
Period known: 2001/05 - present



Sofie Andreou
Vice President
Employer: The Breken Group
270 George Street North, Box 1, Peterborough ON K?J 3H1
Home address: 914 Birch Avenue, Peterborough ON K9H éH1
Home phone number: (705) 745-86%94
Business phone number; (705) 741-5867
Relationship: friend, colleague
Period known: 2002/09 - present

Wilfred Blight
Mature Graduate Student
Employer: Trent University, 1600 West Bank Drive, Peterborough ON K9J 788
Home address: 1673 Applewood Crescent, Peterborough ON KK TN3
Home phone number: (705) 741-6423
Mobile phone number: (705) 760-4115
Relationship: friend
Period known: 2005/11 - present

Cody Harding-Calder
University Student
Employer: Trent University Athletics Department,

1400 West Bank Drive, Peterborough ON K9J 7B8
Home address: 1241 Franklin Drive, Peterborough ON K9H 673
Home phone number: (703) 742-9785
Business phone number: (705) 748-1483
Relationship: friend
Period known: 2003/09 - present

Andre William Melaney
School Bus Driver
Employer: Ewood Hamilton Bus Lines,
1325 Young's Point Road, Lakefield ON KOL 2HO
Home address: 1049 Primrose Lane, RR#4, Peterborough ON K2J 6X5
Home phone number: (705) 652-8125
Relationship: landlord
Period known: 2001/07 - present

Stephen John Melaney
Home address: 1045 Primrose Lane, RR#4, Peterborough ON K9J 6X5
Home phone number: (705) 313-1787
Relationship: neighbor
Period known: 2001/07 - present

2



References for

Michael Jack

Brian Glen Patrick
Chair, Department of Computing and Information Systerns
Trent University, 1600 West Bank Drive, Peterborough ON K%J 7B8
Home address: 209 — 475 Parkhill Road West, Peterborough ON K9H 7M5
Home phone number: (705) 876-6574
Business phone number: (705) 748-1011
Relationship: supervisor, academic supervisor, professor
Period known: 2001/08 - present

Richard Thomas Hurley
Professor, Department of Computing and Information Systems
Trent University, 1600 West Bank Drive, Peterborough ON K9J 7B8
Home address: 1738 Ravenwood Drive, Peterborough ON K9K 2Pé
Home phone number: [705) 749-9625
Business phone number: (705) 748-1011
Relationship: colleague, professor
Period known: 2001/05 - present

Brian Frederick Hircock
Lecturer, Department of Computing and Information Systems
Trent University, 1600 West Bank Drive, Peterborough ON K9J 788
Home address: 54 Edwin Court, Keene ON KOL 2G0

Home phone number: [705) 295-1534

Business phone number: (705) 748-1011
Relationship: colleague, professor
Period known: 2001/09 - present

William Thomas Hunter
Retired Professor of Economics
Employer: Trent University, 1600 West Bank Drive, Peterborough ON K9J 7B8
Home address: 1594 Keene Road, Peterborough ON K?J 6X9
Home phone number: (705) 743-0365
Relationship: friend
Period known: 2001/05 - present



Haennel, Steve (JUS)

e e A = T s T e
From: Michael Jack [michaeljack@trentu.ca)
Sent: June 2, 2008 3:18 PM
To: Haennel, Steve (JUS)
Subject: RE: Hello from Michael Jack

Sgt. Haennel,

T I

I got 2 phene call from OPP this morning informing me that I cleared the psychelogical
assessment stage and moving on. I had full medical examination done this morning and I
am good to go. I called Halton this afterncon and informed them I am withdrawing from

their azpplication process. All my eggs are in one basket.

Michael




Ontario Folice Career Development Bureau
Provincial provinciale Bureau de I'avancement professionnel
Police de I'Ontario

Hurman Resources Section - Recruitment
Seclion des ressources humaines - recrutement

777 Memaorial Ave, 777, av. Memarial
Crrilliz OM L3V T3 Qriflia ON L3V 7TV3
Tel: 705 320-6660 Tél : 705 329-66560
Fax: 705 3206618 Télée. : TO5 329-6618

Reference No/N” de dossier:

225.080558
May 30, 2008

Mr. Michael Jack

1049 Primrose Lane

R.E. #4

Peterborough, ON K9J 6X5

Dear Mr. Jack:

This will acknowledge your successful completion of the Local Focus Interview and the
progression of your file through further assessment phases of the recruitment process.

The potential progression of your file through a background investigation and ultimately
to the Final Review stage can take considerable time and your patience is requested.

The PREP component of your Certificate of Results (COR) is a
requirement and must be valid in order to receive an offer of employment.

Any changes which affect your file must be reported directly and immediately to this
office. Failure to do so may result in the closure of your recruitment file with the Ontario

Provincial Police.

Yours truly,

AT e

Sandy Thomas
Inspector
Manager, Recruitment

‘br



Career Development Bureau

Ontario Police Bureau de I'avancement professionnel

Provincial provinciale

Police de 'Ontario Human Resources Section-Recruitment
seclion des ressources humaines - recrutement
77T Memorial Ave TT7 . ave Memoarial
Orillig ON LIV 7v3 Ciillia ON L3y 71
Tel:(705) 3208860 Fax (705} 320-6518
File Referance: 225-080558

April 11, 2008

Michae] Jack

1049 Primrose Lane

RR #4

Peterborough, ON K97 6X35

Dear Mr. Jack:

This will acknowledge receipt of your application for employment with the Ontario Provincial Police.
The personal information contained in your application and attachments is collected under the authority of
The Police Services Act of Ontario, Section 18 and 43, and will be used to assess your qualifications in
the course of recruitment processing and constable selection.

We request your patience as your application is advanced through our recruitment process. We are
committed to giving individual attention to each applicant and with the volume of applications on hand,
unavoidable periodic delays will oceur. Interviews are scheduled only for those candidates who maintain
a valid Certificate of Results (COR).

At the Local Focused Interview phase of the recruitment process, you will be required to produce
documented proof of educational transcripts (high school, college, university), CPR (1 — 2 rescuer for
adults, children and infants) and Standard First Aid. To assist in the expeditious processing of your
application, you are asked to commence the gathering of this documentation at your earliest convenience.

Photo identification must be produced at all phases of the recruitment process,

Your original Certificate of Results must bhe produced at the interview phase of the recruitment
process.

The Recruitment Office will contact you in the near future for an interview appointment. Enclosed you
will find the documents you will need to have completely filled out and bring to the interview with you,

Thank you for your interest in a policing career with the Ontario Provineial Police.
Diane Rubinato-
for

Sandy Thomas
Inspector
Manager, Recruitment Section

fdr



ONTARID ASSOCIATION OF CHIEFS OF POLICE [(DACP)
CONSTABLE SELECTION SYSTEM

FPERFORMANCE DECLARATION

" To be ﬁ-nm.u.hl_.-:*appni.wr'f for each i:-.umliulamr — Prior to performing the specified testgs) sted bhelow:

i ] Apritude Test (AT)
| J W rinen Commuuoication Test (WCT)
u Physical Readiness Evaluarion Far Police (PREP)
J Behavioural Personal Assessment Device For Police (BPAD)
| Interview / Post-Interview Assessment (ECI, FBQ. LFI)
' 0 MyPL2 Psvchological Assessment Questiconaire

u Psychological Assessment loterview

-To be completed by candidiate:

Surnuame: (please prini] | Given Names: {please printl | 3™ 6™ & 9™ digits of [N #: {
JACK I I A £t L 2
| Address —citvonly:  JETER RO ROUG 17 - J 5

Are there any factors which you feel may affect your ability to perform the tests ooted above today?
Please check one: MO

YES l_

IrYES. please provide explanation:

[ am aware 1har the nformation provided abose will be reviewed by the person conducting the tesi(s) and'or by a representative of
OACF Constable Selection System and'or the OACP Constable Selection Svstem-licensed assessment firm andior by a representative of
any pulice service to which | apply (the “Appraiser™). My sienature, below, acknowledges that | understand. and consent 1o, this disclosure

and use ol information
x %@"’f 29-/247- O&F

.5'55113."1.”'8 Date

abwnve:

iJ ARer discussing my circumstances, outlined above. with the Appraiser, [ have decided 1o continue with the [esling process today,
| have made this decision frecly and voluntarily, after being informed that | may participate in the testing on angther date, at my
opuien, without penalty or adverse consequence. | understand that the results of the testing which will be performed today will
become part of my application fle and will be available o the DACP, the OACP-licensed assessment firm andfor all police agencies
to which [ apply

DR
| ARer discussing mv circumstances with the Appraiser. | CNOOSC NOt 10 participare in the Lesting process today .
Signarure Hitness (musr be Appraiser) Date
Name af Appraiser {please prini)
NOTE TO CANDIDATES:  Uf any faciors arise which vou feel may be afTecting your performance as the testing progresses,
please contact and advise an Appraiser immediately.
Pzosonal mfamanon canaimed an thes torm o oo lecied pursuan o secuon 43 ol ice Jervices dorfor the purpese of xssess ng gu il

smployment as 4 polics oiicer  Informanon collecied mar be disclosed [o dited or for 3 Jondisten porpose (AeSlnns Coneerming

Celbevhian or daaclusuit ol thes InFOrmMalion shoyld b addresscd 1o ihe Ontar AgsoCanon of Chiels of Polige
Retegtion Criginal lorms are 10 be retained by OACP Conslable Scheetion Svsrem sndinr

OALF Consuble Selecuion Svstem-licensed 1ssessment hirm andior

pohcs agency lar which form @ completed

71 January U002



ONTARIO ASSOCIATION OF CHIEFS OF POLICE [{OACP)
CONSTABLE SELECTION SYSTEM

AUTHORIZATION FORM

Re: Research Use of Psychological Tests / Interviews / Evaluations

L STIEHAEL TACK

{Full Name - please print)

of fO94 PRr7ROSE CAcE pe#HYy LEIERBCECUGI? LA HOT XS
{Full Address — pleass print) 5

consent to use by the OACP and/or the Ministry of the Solicitor General of all psychological informanon
collected about me as part of my application to become a police officer in Ontario for research purposes.
Thus includes answers to specific written or verbal questions, as well as test results, opinions, assessments
and summary information.

[ understand that I will in no way be personally identifiable in any research document. My responses to
individual questions about my personality and abilities will be combined with the responses of a large
group of other respondents for the purpose of conveying general findings or trends.

I understand and acknowledge that [ may withhold, and not give, consent to the use of my psychalogical
information for research purpeses. Furthermore, I understand and acknowledge that I have the right to
withdraw this Authorization at any time upon providing written notice of my wish to do so to the QACP. 1
understand that my decision to give or to withhold consent for the use of my psychological information for
research purposes has no effect on the status of my application to become a police officer in Ontario.

I understand that if 1 have any guestions about the collection, use or disclosure of my psychelogical
information, I may contact the administrators of any psychological testing and/or the registered
psychologist who conducted a psychological interview with me during the Police Constable Selection
System process,

I hereby ACKNOWLEDGE AND DECLARE that all terms of this Authorization are understood, and agreed 1o,

by me. I CONSENT to the disclosure, collection and use of my psychological information for research
purposes, in the manner described above,

///:Wﬂ_ B0 -/28Y -OF

Candidate's Signature Date

Z27)  A— == ,
{ i : i

) 25 Lonee n fi’g-"f_:'*f‘ (‘:nh(.'am

Witmess Signature Wimess Name (please print)

Personal information sbiained during the OACP Constable Selection Systemn process &5 collected under the zuthorty of section 43 of |
the Pplice Services der Information collecied may he disclosed for the purpose for which it was obuined or for 2 consistent purpose.
Questions about the collection, use or disclosure of this information, may be direcied o the retained psychologist andior the Onmano
Associztion of Chiels of Police

Retention: Original 10 be retained by palice service ar agency for which the Authorization 15 complered

1 January 2002



ONTARIO ASSOCIATION OF CHIEFS OF POLICE (CACE)
CONSTABLE SELECTION SYSTEM

AUTHORIZATION FORM

Re: Psychological Testing / Interviews / Evaluations

- /‘F?‘f(: AL m_i-{/{ _ __ (Full Name - please print)
of A28 a3 LALE  ggRyy  PETEESORowe HETE XS CLEAN Address — please print)

agree to participate in one or more psychological tests as a part of the' OACP Police Constable Selection System
process. | understand that I may also be required to participate 1n a psvchelogical interview durtng which [ will be
asked guestions relating to my abilities and personality, and agree to do so. The interview will be conducted by a

registered psychologist,

I AUTHORIZE the administrators of any psychological testing to provide to the OACP, the OACP Constable
Selection System-licensed assessment firm, the Ministry of the Solicitor General, any palice agency to which [ have
applied and to a registered psychologist designated by any of the aforesaid, all informanon relating to the
psychological tests in which I have participated. 1 understand that the psychological information will be used to
assess my qualifications and suitability in relation to my application for employment as a police officer.

I further understand that any psychologist whe interviews me shall provide a summary of his’her opinion and/or
evaluanion of my abilities and personality and/or a copy of his’her interview notes, to the OACP, the OACP
Constable Selection System-licensed asscssment firm, the Ministry of the Solicitor General and police services to
which I have applied, or may apply. By my signature, below, 1 AUTHORIZE the psychologist, upon receipt of a
signed copy of this Authorization or a photocopy or fax thereof, dated within one (1) year of the date of
receipt, to provide such information to the parties / agencies specified above. | understand that the information
about me will be used by the OACP, the OACP-licensed assessment firm, the Ministry of the Solicitor General
and/or any police service, to assess my qualifications and suitability in relation to my application for employment as
a police officer.

I understand that the results of all psychological testing and assessments, including questions, answers, scores,
results, interview notes and cvaluations / opinions, written and verbal, will be held confidential by the psychologist
and his’her professional colleagues, pursuant to the legislation governing psychologists within Ontario, and will be
disclosed only in accordance with this Authorization or as otherwise required by law. Retention shall be in
accordance with professional standards applicable to psychologists. I further understand that any information
provided to the OACP, the OACP-licensed assessment firm, the Ministry of the Solicitor General and/or police
services to which I have applied, pursuant to this Authorization, shall be retajned in accordance with applicable legal
principles and retention schedules,

I hereby ACKNOWLEDGE AND DECLARE that all terms of this Authorization are understood, and agreed to, by me. I
CONSENT to the collection, use, examination, disclosure and ansmittal of my psychological information in the
manner, and for the purposes, described above. | RELEASE, WAIVE AND DISCHARGE the OACP, and all the
aforementioned, from any and all Liability for the collection, disclosure and transmittal of informetion in accordance
with this Authorization, and from any and all liability for the use of, or reliance upon, information obtained in
accordance with this Authorization.

Pl enc 30— 17AY—02

Candidate's Signature Date
L — 7> O '
b fﬂhaci-j Ao hert c:ne:m%
Wimess Signarure Witmess Name (please print)

srsonzl information obtained dunng the OACP Constohle Selection System process 5 collecled under the authority of section 43 of the Palics |
Services Acr. Informalion collected may be disclosed for (he purpose for which it was obtined or for a consistent PUROse. Chaestions aboul the

i collection, use or disclogure of this inlormation, may be direcled to the retained psychologist andior the Onaro Astocianan of Chiefs of Police
ol — - = e

Retention: Original 1o be retained by police service or agency for which the Authorization is complet=d. 1 January 2002



ONTARIO e PROVINCIAL POLICE

CORPORATE SERVICES
CONFIDENTIAL
INTERNAL BRIEFING REPORT

ISSUE:

It came to the attention of Career Development Bureau — Recruitment Section, that
members from Peterborough Detachment had concerns about Michael JACK, a candidate
in our recruitment process.

BACKGROUND:

JACK was interviewed for Constable on 29 May 08 by Sgt's Haennel and Whithey. He was
recommended for background investigation. They noted JACK appeared very proud of his
accomplishments and somewhat rigid. They felt his high level of intelligence could be
mistaken as being socially awkward.

On or about 05 Aug 08, Insp. Thomas was notified by a member of Peterborough
Detachment, they had concerns about JACK because he had gone to the detachment prior
to his start date and during a ride along, appeared overly enthusiastic about his gun
collection to the extent he took several members to his home and showed them the
collection.

A complete background and psyc evaluation had already been completed in the course of
the recruitment process with no concerns raised.

Another investigation was subsequently initiated.
Summary of Follow up Investigation:

Sgt. Whitney spoke with two of his references, a Professor Brian Patrick who is the head of
the Computer Program at Trent University. He advises that he has been to JACK's
residence and seen the guns. They are all collectors’ weapons that he has carefully
collected and he is very proud of his collection. This is the reason that he shows them off.
In no way does he feel that he is "gun happy". He sets his eyes on a specific gun to add to
his collection only and many are vintage WWII guns. They are all registered and stored
properly.

Sgt. Whitney spoke with Andre Melaney who is JACK's landlord. He advises that he has
seen the guns and has been with him when he attended the local gun club which he
belongs to and actually shot many of these guns. He also advises they are all stored in a
special safe and he is not concerned in any way with JACK having these in his household.



Melaney feels JACK is very proud of the collection and doesn't just show them to anyons.
He would not describe him as "gun happy" just a proud collector.

JACK also contacted Sgt. Whitney as he had heard that we were contacting some of his
references. He was advised that this was an issue that was not fully pursued during his
background investigation. He advised that he had attended the detachment to meet the
people he was going to be working with and had gone on ride alongs with two officers. The
two officers were Cst. John Pollock and Cst. Mark Gravelle who were both invited to his
residence to see this collection. He advised that he does follow the rules in regards to

firearms.

CPIC checks were conducted and all firearms are registered and clear.

ACTIONS:
05Aug08-

05 Aug08-

05Aug08-

06 Aug08-

06AugO8-

11Aug08-

15Aug08-

25Aug08-

04Se08-

Insp. Thomas aware of concern. Discussed with Sgt. Haennel
and reviewed file. No concerns in file.

Sgt. Whitney began a follow up investigation.

Sgt. Haennel notified Denise Travis of the situation seeking
Input of Dr. Lapalme.

Insp.Thomas made aware that JACK went on another ride along
and demonstrated the same behavior.

Sgt. Whitney completed follow up investigation. See the above
mentioned summary.

Dr. Lapalme aware of situation.

Sgt. Haennel discussed situation with Dr. Lapalme who agreed
to interview JACK during PRE Recruit week in Orillia. (25-
29Aug08)

Sgt. Haennel notified Sgt. Rathbun of Peterborough
Detachment of same.

Dr. Lapalme interviews JACK during the PRE Recruit course
and has no concemns.

Sgt. Haennel notifies Sgt. Rathbun about the outcome of the
interview.
No other known concerns at this time.



CONCLUSION:

Upon further investigation and the interview by Dr. Lapalme, no evidence of a concern
could be found.

Sgt's Haennel and Whitney noted the following about JACK;
Socialized outside of Canada
Raised in a culture of pride
Performed mandatory Military time in his country of origin
Very driven and motivated
Very high level of intelligence
Some evidence of awkwardness relating to Canadian social cues

Based on these observations, it is the opinion of Haennel and Whitney that JACK is
experiencing some awkwardness as he begins to socialize himself into the police culture.



Internal  IA number: 2545009-0173 Received: Nov 09, 2009

Case number:

Officers involved:
Provincial Constable Michael JACK [12690/393080]
Officer current info:
Region: CENTRAL REGION
Detachment: 1100 - PETERBOROUGH COUNTY
Platoon: PHD
Snapshot - officer information at time of incident:
Badge/ID no; 12690
Region: CENTRAL REGION
Detachment: 1100 - PETERBOROUGH COUNTY
Platoon: PRtD
McNeil: Yes
Rank/tide: Provincial Constable
Age: Years of employment: 1 Years with unit;
In uniform: Unk OFf duty: Unk OFF duty employed: No
Allegations:

Miscellaneous - Association with Undesirables - - 54(6) Unsub Tnvest - Nov 25, 2009

Officer complainants:
Detective Inspector M.J. (Martin) GRAHAM {3160-
Offlcer current Info:
Region: GENERAL HEADOUARTERS
Detachment: 714 - ISB: CIS: CIB: Central Unit
Platoon: 7Y14CIBCentralUnit
Summary:

CR - (Unsubstantiated) It is alleged the Respondent Officer may be
associating with known criminals, PSg: 23 Sept 09

Investigative tasks:

Due dt Done dt Type
Sep 23, 2009Sep 24, 2009Assignment to Sat Major
23 Sept 09 - Internal complaint for investigation. ac

245ep09 - Assigned to DS Thampson. MJG

Mar 10, 20095ep 24, 2009Proof of Service

25450090173 Page: 1



23 Sept 09 - Notfication letter prepared for CN signature. ac
23 Sept 09 - Notification emailed to Insp Johnston for service, ac
24 Sept 09 - Proof of Service recvd and linked to file, ac

Mov 12, 2009 Nov 24, 2009 3 Month Reminder to 5/Maj

Send Sgt Major a three month reminder, ac

Sep 24, 20095ep 24, 2009Assignment to Investigator
245ep(9: Assigned to DS Thompson. M1G

< N/A > Nov17, 2009 Investigation Chronology
17NOV2009 - Final report submitted tym

Nov 20, 2009 Nov 24, 2009 To Manager - Class & Analysis
20Nov9 - Investigative Repart appended. Unsubstantiated, MG

Nov 25, 2009 Nov 25, 2009 Closed - Analyst

24 Nov 2009 - please prepare memo for RO - Unsubstantiated
Intermal. CN

25Nm2009-ﬁﬁ:amdmfnrﬁﬂanddusedﬁlemisdarta.gp

Mar 12, 2009Mar 12, 2009Decision Notification
03 Dec (9 - Sent decision letter to respondent and cc'd via email. bp

when/whera:

Date/time occurred: Mov 09 2009

Linked Word documents:

Sep 23, 2009: Notification - Jack

Sep 24, 2009: Proof of Servica - PC Jack.doc

Mowv 20, 2009: Investigative Report

Now 25, 2009: Dacision Internal - Unsubstantiatad

Linked files:
Complaint Intake Form.pdf

Notification - Jack.pdf
Signed Decision Letter

Status/assignment information:

2545009-0173

Page: 2



2545009-0173 Page: 3

Status: Completed

Opened: 09/23/2009 Assigned:  Due: 03/10/2010 Completed:
11/25/2009

Disposition: Closad - Investigation

Unit assigned: CENTRAL REGION

Handled at field/unit level: No

Investigator assign: Detective Sergeant Tym Thompson
Supervisor assign: Sergeant Major Martin Graham
Source of information: SUPERVISION

Organizational component(s):
Region: CENTRAL REGION
Detachment: 1100 - PETERBOROUGH COUNTY

Platoon: PRD
Mcheil; Yes

Entered by: OAG 11 Anna Crawford on Sep 23, 2009 at 10:33



7

DRM
GHQ File #
Compilaint Source = mp ain Employee Type
Public Conduct X Civilian
Internal X Service Uniform X
Other Source Local Policy FNC
Provincial Policy QGPS
Administrative Auxiliary
WDHP:
Follow Policy in Chapter 6 of
Police Orders,
I Corﬂpf&inanf .‘nfdm:aﬁnn
Surname: GRAHAM First Name: MARTIN
Badge/Employee #: 8160 Rank/Position Title: Sergeant Major
Street Address: 777 Memorial Ave Suite/Apt:
City: Orillia Province: Ontario Postal Code: L3V 7V3
Home Tel: ( ) Business Tel: |{ 705 ) 329- 6059
Ext:
3 How arid When Réceived
How Reported Date Recelved Time Received
by letter [ 11SEP2009 | | 1641 hrs |
by fax
inperson | X Date any OPP supervisor first aware of 11SEP2009
substance of allegations:
.. Received By .
Last Name: Thompson First Name: Tym Middie Name:
Badge #: 7775 Rank: D/S Location: Professional Standards- Orillia

Page 1 of 2



Last Name

2 L
Position

JACK Michael Provincial 12690 Peterborough County OPP
Constable

Incident Details

Date: 11SEP2009 Time: 6am Location: Peterborough County OPP
0 pm Detachment

Detachment: Peterborough County OPP

Summary of Incldent/Action Taken:

Information below was received by PSB on September 11, 2009 via e-mail from P'Boro Det

» PC JACK arrived at Detachment in January 2009 as a new officer.

s _Sometime after he arrived (no date id's) JACK showed a picture of himself with a number of individuals

= JACK was described as being in the picture with three individuals who are known Criminals.

 Allegation is that PC JACK may be associating with undesirables ie known criminals

Signature: Date: [dim/y] 22SEP2009

Page 2 of 2
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b ST
‘| Comments:

g | 1 0: 227, A?’:Z_g/

Date: [dimiy] |72 5¢f 09

Member Notified? Region Commander Remarks and/or
8Yes 6 No Recommendations?
’ 0 Yes 8 No
Informal Resolution Attempted? Informal Discipline Applied?
6 Yes 0O No 8 Yes 8 No

Mot Appropriate 6

Attempts Continuing? 6 Yes 6 No

- Attachments

Letter/statament of complaint Regional Commanders Remarks and/or
Recommendations

Medical report Relevant Local Policy

Photographs Informal Discipline Record

Acknowledgement letter to complainant

Withdrawal of Complaint

Comments of reciplent

Others (specify):

[OPP September 2002]

Page ___ of




From: Butorac, Peter (JUS)

Sent: September 23, 2008 7:16 PM

To: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS); Crawford, Anna (JUS)
Cc; Flindall, Robert (JUS); Campbell, Ron (JUS)
Subject: RE: 2545008-0173 Internal Complaint - PC Jack

Served 23 Sep 09 @ 1810 by Sgt Butorac/6901

From: Johnston, Mike P, (JUS)

Sant: September 23, 2000 3:40 PM

To: Butorac, Peter {JUS)

Ce: Findali, Robert (JUS); Campbell, Ron (JUS)
Subject: FW: 2545009-0173 Internal Complaint - PC Jack

Importance: High
Peter

Please serve Cst Jack as per the directions below.

Tharnks

Mike J.

From:  Crawford, Anna (JUS)

Sent: September 23 2009 3:42 PM

To: Johnston, Mike P, (JUS)

Subject: 2545005-0173 Internal Complaint - PC Jack
Importance: High

INTERNAL COMPLAINT NOTIFICATION TO RESPONDENT OFFICER
FILE NUMBER: 2545009-0173

The attached Internal complaint notification is to be disclosed forthwith to the
respondent.

Print the attachment and distribute.

Please respond to me by email indicating time and date of disclosure to the
noted respondent. Thank you. Anna

=< File: Notification - Jack.pdf ==
Anna Crawford

Complaints Intake Officer
Classification & Analysis Unit
Professional Standards Bureau
705 329-6067 Telephone

705 329-6069 Fax



Cntario Police
Provincial provinciale
Police de I'Ontario

Professional Standards Bureau

Bureau des normes professionnelles

TTT Memorial Avenua 777, avenua Memarial
Orillia ON L3V 7v3 Orillia ON L3V 73

Tel: (705) 329-6051 Fax: (705) 329-8050

File raference: 2545003-0173

September 23, 2009

MEMORANDUM TO:

Provincial Constable Michael JACK #12690
1100 - PETERBOROUGH COUNTY (CENTRAL REGION)

Re: Notice of Internal Complaint

Date of Incident: Unknown
Date of Complaint: September 11, 2009
Summary of Complaint: [t is alleged you have been associating with undesirables.

This is your notification pursuant to subsection 36(7) of the Police Services Act that an internal
complaint has been commenced against you. You will be contacted in regard to this matter.

I you have any questions about this matter or the complaint process, please contact this Bureau.

-

vl P
S WA
Chris Newton
Staff Sergeant
Manager
Classification & Analysis Unit

S
¢ Detachment Commamder, 1100 - PETERBOROUGH COUNTY

" Sewse of Dty to the Public, to Each (ther and to (arselves”



Date of Incident:

Date of Complaint:

Investigation Type:

Flle No.

Complainant:

Respondent:

Investigator:

Finding:

Y,

Professional Standards Bureau
Investigation Report
2545008-0173

September 11, 2009

September 11, 2009

Internal Complaint

2545008-0173

Sergeant Major M. Graham
Professional Standards Bureau
Ontario Pravincial Police

Michael Jack

Provincial Constable #12690
Peterborough County Detachment
Ontario Provincial Police

Tym Thompson

Detective Sergeant #7775
Professional Standards Bureau
Ontario Provincial Police

Association with Undesirables - Unsubstantiated

Summary of Complaint:

Provingial Constable Michael Jack showed members of the Peterborough County

Detachment a photograph of himself and several other people. Three of the persons in

the photograph are known to police as criminals. Jack queried an OPP surveillance

vehicle licence plate which he could not provide an explanation for.

Code of Conduct Allegations:

Discreditable Conduct — Associate with Undesirables



Professional Standards Bureau
Investigation Report
2545009-0173

Summary of Witness Statements:

Complainant — Martin Graham:

He was the Sergeant Major that received information about Jack and the photograph.

Witness — Shaun Filman:
He was Jack's coach officer. He observed the photograph and asked Jack about it.

Witness — Jamie Brockley
He was a drug investigator, now assigned to Peterborough County Detachment. He
observed the photograph and recognized Edwardes-Evans, Karaj and Tzavaras. He

knows these three persons to be undesirables.

Witness — Rob Flindall
He was the Sergeant at Peterborough County Detachment, he gathered the information
from Filman and Brockley and alerted his supervisors.

Undesirable Parson - George Tzavaras
(Mot spoken to in this investigation) He has a criminal record for violence and is believed
to be involved in drug trafficking. He worked out at Good Life Fitness Centre in 2003.

Undesirable Person — Elvis Agim Kara)

(Mot spoken to in this investigation) He has a criminal record for viclence and theft. He
is believed to be involved in drug trafficking. He worked out at Good Life Fitness Centre
in 2003.

Undesirable Person - David James Edwardes-Evans

(Not spoken to in this investigation) He has a criminal record for theft. He is believed to
be involved in drug trafficking and drug importation. He worked out at Good Life Fitness
Centre in 2003. He received a rifle scope in the USA and brought it to Canada for Jack.

Summary of Statement of Respondent Officer — Constable Michael Jack:
Jack posed in a phetograph with Edwardes-Evans, Karaj and Tzavaras. Jack brought
the photograph into the detachment and showed it around,

Referenced Information:
Police Services Act Ont. Reg 23/198 "Code of Conduct” Sec 2 (1)(a)(xi)

Confidential 2



Professional Standards Bureau
Investigation Report
2545009-0173

Investigation:

On August 25, 2008, Pravincial Constable Michael Jack was hired by the Ontario
Provincial Police. He was assigned to Peterborough County Detachment as hig first
posting. Peterborough has been his home for the last ten years. His coach officer was

Provincial Constable Shaun Filman.

Shortly after Jack arrived at Peterborough Detachment in January 2009, he met
Brockley., Bockley wrote in his duty report that Jack was interested in drugs as a line of
police work and told him that he knew Edwardes-Evans, Karaj and Tzavaras from his
time at the gym. Jack also said that he had a photograph of them. Jack told Brockley
that Edwardes-Evans brought him back a rifle scope from the United States. The next
day Jack produced a photograph of himself and Edwardes-Evans, Karaj and Tzavaras
at Good Life Fitness Gym in Peterborough. PC Brockley and Filman viewed the
photograph. Brockley observed 8-10 people in the photograph and recognized
Edwardes-Evans, Karaj and Tzavaras, as well as Jack. Brockley advised Jack that
Karaj and Tzavaras were involved in the drug trade. Jack told him that he didn't know
what they did, but they always seemed to have a lot of monay.

Jack advised Filman that he was unaware until recently that Edwardes-Evans, Karaj
and Tzavaras had a known and substantial criminal history. Jack told Filman that he
knew them from the gym and it was not a close relationship. Filman wrote in his duty
report that "Michael Jack indicated that he had known that David James Edwardes-
Evans traveled to the United States on occasion and had gotten him to purchase and
return a rifle scope to him. He further explained that due to the fact that the relationship
was not a close one it had taken him some time for this to occur and in fact Edwardes-
Evans had re-approached him maonths after the original request to say he could do it on
an upcoming trip”. Jack told Filman that these people do not know that he is an OPP
officer and this may be of benefit in a possible undercover operation.

Filman wrote in his duty report that “Sometime later Michael Jack was assigned to
attend court and fingerprint some persons in custody. One of the persons in custody
tumed out to be Edwardes-Evans. | was present when the fingerprinting took place and
| did observe Edwardes-Evans see Michael Jack and have a perplexed look on his face
and acknowledge to Michael Jack that he was now a police officer. Edwardes-Evans did
not appear to have a close relationship with Michael Jack or have knowledge that he
was a police officer”.

L

Confidential



Professional Standards Bureau
Investigation Report
2545009-0173
Brockley wrote in his duty report *| was not concemed nor did | see it necessary at the
time to make a notation in my notebook on the photograph”™. Filman wrote in his duty
report ‘It was my interpretation that Michael Jack had come to associate with these
people based on a commen interest in body building and a commeon place to participate
in this activity”

On July 31* 2009, Jack queried a licence plate through the Smiths Falls Communication
Centre. The plate was registered to ARI Financial which is a company used by the
Ontario Provincial Police to disguise vehicles operated by the Ontario Provincial Police.
Jack stated that he had no recollection of running the licence plate and made no notes
regarding the plate.

Sgt Flindall was advised of the photograph and the licence plate query in relation to
Jack. He advised his supervisors.

On September 22™ 2009, Professional Standards reviewed the logger tape for July 31
2009. The tape revealed that Jack stopped a vehicle on the side of the road, he ran the
proper marker. The Communications Centre mistakenly replaced 2 with X in the marker
and provided the AR| Financial details. It was Jack that identified the ARI Financial
vehicle as being the wrong vehicle and asked for the plate to be checked a second time.
The dispatcher acknowledged the mistake as hers and provided the proper details.

On October 30™ 2008, Detective Sergeant Thompson interviewed Jack in relation to his
association with Edwardes-Evans, Karaj and Tzavaras. Jack advised that in 2003 he
worked out at Good Life gym for a four month period. It was at this time that he met
Edwardes-Evans, Karaj and Tzavaras. He only ever saw Karaj and Tzavaras at the gym
and has not seen them since. He did not see Edwardes-Evans for a number of years
after 2003.

In July 2008, Jack began seeing Edwardes-Evans at Gold's gym. At the gym, he told a
friend that he wanted to buy a rifle scope in the United States, but they would not ship to
Canada. Edwardes-Evans overheard this conversation and offered that if Jack had it
shipped to Edwardes-Evans brother's place in Arizona, he could bring it back for Jack.
They exchanged phone numbers. Edwardes-Evans phoned Jack and said he was going
to the States. Jack purchased the rifle scope and had it shipped to Edwardes-Evans
brother's residence. Edwardes-Evans picked up the scope, brought it back to Canada
and gave it to Jack in the Gold's Gym parking lot in July or August 2008.

Jack turned the photograph over to Professional Standards. The stamp on the back of
the picture had an 03 which indicated the photo was developed in 2003, The photo was
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of several males at the gym posing for the photo. Jack pointed out Edwardes-Evans,

Karaj and Tzavaras as well as a corrections officer in the picture.

Analysis

There is insufficient evidence to support the allegation that Michael Jack is associating
with undesirables. The photograph was from 2003, five years before Jack ever became
a member of the Ontario Provincial Police. Jack stated in his interview that he has not

had any contact with them since becoming a police officer.

The ARI Financial vehicle information was a mistake made by the dispatcher. On the
logger tape she was heard saying "10-4, | had an X where the Z is, stand by". It was
Jack that pointed out the error to her. Jack did not make any notes of the ARI Financial

plate, because he never queried it.
Jack's relationship with Edwardes-Evans, Karaj and Tzavaras was related to the gym

and is minimal at best. Since Jack became an Ontario Pravincial Police officer he has
not associated with Edwardes-Evans, Karaj or Tzavaras.

Conclusion:

The allegation is unsubstantiated.
Tym Thompson

Detective Sergeant #7775

Professional Standards Bureau
Ontarie Provincial Police
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MNovember 25, 2009

MEMORANDUM TO:

Provincial Constable Michael JACK #12690
1100 - PETERBOROUGH COUNTY

Re: Internal Complaint 2545009-0173

The investigation into this matter has been completed.

I have reviewed the report and agree with its findings that the complaint is unsubstantiated on
the basis of insufficient evidence.

Therefore, on behalf of Commissioner Julian Fantino, it is my decision to take no further action
in this matter and our file is closed.

Ken C. Smith

Chief Superintendent

Bureau Commander
Professional Standards Bureau

i

h Detachment Commander, 1100 - PETERBOROUGH COUNTY

Sergeant Major, Professional Standards Bureau, CENTRAL REGION
Regional Commander, CENTRAL REGION

*A Sense of Duty to the Public, 1o Each Other and to Qurselves”



